R062/20GO

w SANJEN JALAVIDHYUT COMPANY LTD.

Maharajgunj, Kapan marg, Kathmandu 4 3 . .
O.P.Box No.: 126667, Tel. No.: +77 1 4374275 HE TSN, W@i\’, AT |

Email : sanjenhcl@gmail.com, Website : www@sjcl.com.np




. Lo m\ N

.'|||||Hl ”'l“ (i i |.|||. .

SAToatal (@fice) Sicifded TRNaTol
ST %2103 © AFATBIGSH MIUTTeschT, T
(emrfes farfess m a9, vgam)

AT TGI : Ao @l

TS R - fifhe W-3mp-RwR
foomga oS+ 99,00 TAMER Uity Tdve
79 TS ¢ 969.30 A,

ST 9IY : a8 A .x oFTg 3.3 4. 9=
fafhe SO : 89 TR TR
ESVE g 1 93¢5 .

ol o : o M. TS € 1. =19

e : ge Y. oy

TargT : 3xy.9 H.An, Wi

FVEY : 3xy.¢y T (Y o)
SIS & ¢ 98.¢ A1,

aiftie famramy fiega « ¢ TS ¢ orE gfie

Y[ STTATT BHIT @ 3 34 9 BIS (ST dTeh)

Hrenum AR
el SHOTGIAT JT20THT

AR AT BIUDHT
Hoa< hdlgs

Aot Siotfdz[d 31NsTol

STRITSTT TGS © JTATBIGSH TNUTIesHT, TGl
(Ao fafess T fa.a., wgan

A T&T G- GIesT ¥ BUgS Wiosl

RIS R - fufdrs T9-arh-Row
fEums fsvamel : 99.49 TFRER Il Tavs
T4 BE © ¥y M.

sod (Fgod UIeRl) : gy M. oHE x 3¢ M. Fe
TN gos : 3830 frex

T < - yq . =g x gy L @

URES : Qo0 W, T, JRATa

TAIST - 3 X 94 H.dT., Yoc-

SINEY : 3 X 9§.¢4 TR T (7 %)
SIS & < ¥Ry 7.l

arSye fa=hiar fAggd @ 2 BRI 9¢ BRE giie

YHPT STTHIT BHI @ B Y 3G 2 TS (TS SI28h)




S

‘Statement of Profit or Loss &
. ST siaaTer faraRoT v
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income 5
Staternent of Cash Flows R
G yarg faaRur 30
Statement of Changes in Equity 39

R

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

-



o U2 aifie URIAET Q06%/0¢0 WO STGfAgd FHU+ fafics

DIHER TICH Iy AR A5 ARTI YIS AT TR ST AT




o STofagd H -l fofics o d&1 arffe ufddes 06%/0¢0

ATeotal Stcifazid ddUdl foifdies

SANJEN JALAVIDHYUT COMPANY Ltd.

HERTONS, FISHTST, AT

AT qTdlep ATHRUT THT JFTetfT e |

79 FFATR fAfd 050/90/3% AT adHT FoATAF AAIART JGRAT FsER! AR TH
FFIATRT dBl aTiier AT g1 e fafad fafa, gwa qor Tarwr o« (= faooes SR gdawa
TAT (O T 9 9UHT EaT F¥IU AREAT HeTAAda&d] ITeafqe AN AR TRUH B |

T g Tl e 3 @

fafa : R0c0 FTe =T Y TA FHAR (AT ATAR 5.9, A 95, J0%%)
quT : g8 99:00 a9 |

oo

T : FHISAA] RAR ATHIE, IS, BISHTSI, TUT |

QIUTROT FATT faor-w=h -
9. F=ATdd ATAITR! AT d. 09 /050 & ATMNE Fiqaed IUT GA®d T qIied T9 a1 |

R W@URIETHRR! Fldaed led 050 ITA ATUTE ATl aTqATd T AT, d. 098 /050 & ATHT /
(AT fedrd, AeYdaTe [qaver 997 THEEET HUH qRadd (TFg dqgEes THd) I

FABA T AT T a2 |

3. A 9 3050/0%Y Bl A AGIRIETHH (Ih qIT (ATl IATHE ATHET T A1 |

¥, FAFEIRY SERGAT HE (FHE @) dTe F=Arad AT gfdiaiaed 9 T A1 digar died
T5 AT FoaTdhed! A= THEH] |

Y. fatag




o U2 aifie URIAET Q06%/0¢0 WO STGfAgd FHU+ fafics

AR 0T AT Addeell 3169 JMAdR]T

I A Sofdgd BaHl foficsal fAfd 20co/a2/oy Tt g1 8l aified WERY |91 T4 GATSTHST ST
fAfd 20¢o/99/93 T (Ta fa=1) R &l gRAO®HT g5 TRT FeRT FRfud FIAT STHGRIG] SR TRY © |
TG ¥Cdh Yo foficsH fAfd 20¢0/99/9R TGN BRIGR W8 Ydferd B JHINH I8 S0
IR MR N IRES W fics GRS, FAEURER, BoASHl UK AR GTRIGT WRSTHT IMTERHT
RGN i fhdigdr ®H (8hl IRYNEES Al AYH] 9N {9, Bohe T, ddad 9 Ured JeRl
e SFHRIBT S R B |

D] IRRGT Al fhTeH A1 Tal MUST IR MM a1 Ui Jd |9 v o, sowhe
T R AAGH T GFT6 | Aaad WRRGHIEED] Thale Aiadad] @Red a1 e Fg el i
I 91 o5, Bo%e T I AdaM T Aa64 | AIRG-EeD] Sl [hdlad ERAHDH! TIAT A1 SRIYDI

IRhGTS AT ARe&PH HIFAD |

GYHETH] Yol 9al g6l AfRhad] AT IR fSUDH TR AFHEREEERT HAIT TRUBT AHEIRS
a1 foress wAIG el Ui I @1 g g AvheR FAIMT g TSRl RIRYAIswdl &l
fhareadT Sd] T Ufes Seow WUD B ARl JARhe fQudl 7d a1 gl 913 9k g1 |

FHHE 91T {34, Ba®e 9 X JdaM THdl SN AidFE Fgeh T aET SRRgHe HRAIDl D B
RRYAGTs A e g T Fag8s |

gf=fe fg<h g1 IRRET |HT Y g 981 R HUCT 3FMd URIHES I9 SF-Id! WR INTER T RIS
FMUeE o5, AT a1 HFAID] HRITGIA] gl FaJIo |

gfaffe fge W el Siff gfaffees a9 deerel IR IR FRES ®fies 6. daedaEsH
gl HEAID] PRITGIAT Gy Fabufes Ui gex T sl ufafE g T aew | & gar a9

YE AR 2 HUST WM I WRATHI IR IR ARIgS ®Mfies o a1 diiorn &g 9o | =31
gfaAfEeT gHa A1 a1 4. 4 X & 7 Seod WY SHINH §I9 |

Tdh RIS Th Wl del Ui g TRer sravermd §a1 4 & IHIRM 9 TRUSHT a8 @Rdl |
gfaffd 9% 7o |

i Fge T TRRES 1 PRUEY @<l U 96 TR S HET HEERl Hg /Wi i ford,
BOHG M I FdGM T4 dedl el foRad g a1 g% g WSl 92 9T IFId IH TRATHI IRIR

AR IRES @i 6 a1 dudior s aguo |
atem Tl o1 STHeRIGT SR HF-HIh! Jadrse www@sicl.com.np d1 84 AfbaD |
fafdy e srid Uee 9 AEd UAREAIG e U T ARl [VIaR FH g Wl 9 &9 IFId

BHAID] HUTHN, HERTGIIS], BIoHTS] RIT Bl SRGIH BRI (&g U6 | &R DRI ACTD!

SR wohe don o 7= afed 89 |

99) I FERY FHEC FIHERY TRREE TG (FY8 @) $1 WRYHEE Foaiod dmfaar ufdHee ™ ua

S Afee dfed §3 O Wodied Fatd IR\ Hudie W1 Hated Sl Gad I BRIThH AER0 G4
g1 i 9y Q7 ermd e 1 Mares siffigadl dafed I HFHIR] o uieHl S IRES |

Se: qINe FIERY FHTH] BToR YRGBT a1 Alde] Behed! [T Gl ¥ 3 [Aav0 I8 HF-a] Jad18e

www.@sjcl.com.np ¥ uf IRIUBI ga1 IBEIC FHA & Al FBRT JAFGRI IRISAT Bi | HERT

JHTPI JKIHT A8 qo:00 qolaRd Gedl BV |

¥




Aol Sictfdgld dudll foifdies
ufcfeifer forRpp ardl R MaR

................................... RTedT L AT /TAT. FST AL L T "/ A

FFITRT STARETRT gfaaaer fafa ... FIEAGT AT AR FATHT TF

IR 5 FAR AT UIHT FEARN g TqH HUHTA I<h THATHT AN oI TAT HAGTT TR AT HT

/gTar gfatdfae W aRT fad BTl .97, /TMAT. o7& a9

FHFTATRT STARATT B, STAREAT T EIE]

2T /BTET yiafafy qea T aoewr g/ 5 |

~
‘ yfatata fges Twer

e T

— qer:

, . N . GIEH

TIREAT |, /SATATS ST 1.

PO STIREAT |, /STATATS ST 1.
§ ﬁ:l_iac_r: AT LT
7 e
'\\Wmmmmmmmw
7:\\ N

SEEAEEEEEE AR RN

_—

o STofagd H -l fofics o d&1 arffe ufddes 06%/0¢0

\mmmmmmmm“ I

L\

=

ATeaidl Sictfded daUdil feifdies

SANJEN JALAVIDHYUT COMPANY Ltd.
Uar-usA

FFIATHT AT 2050 AT =7 Y T FHAR (0% A 45) F &7 g7 dgt aiftias ArRIROT [T ST fare
AT JAAT-IF AT TRTHT T, |

STARATH! ATH

IERYAT 7. /AATATSST A,
STARIRT Febd .

IAY T ¢

FEHET i

I|\\:




~>

qrea=

I a1 Afrag 068 /200




o STofagd H -l fofics o d&1 arffe ufddes 06%/0¢0

Ao Afdifddr awdic dg) aifde ATNR0T JHTAT RARGRT URdd
311. d. 200bt/0C0 ! aiffed ufddae |

SRV JARAT HETTHTAER,

T FHATHT el ATMF AR FHAHT T GTer
SAfaRa FEIAl [AfHgH ThaTe Telewars eled
@A T Aewg | A9 TRATHT AT g5 aTad
afafqer dheare ofde® a9 09R /050 AT FFITEH
TRUHE e T RATharesdl fgaver Ateder
AN Ffqaad ¥ FIel Aatael q@raeiaTo qUH fara
foamures geqa T AW ATEwG | WY AT FEIATERT
AT F. J0WR /050 H YA fqauEs dfq Hieed
TIHT Feiee qHe TEqd T A6+ |

FFAC (AT TRREH Ao (AT dedl)  STaraad
AT Q%.5 W Gr) HH e 93 fafq
R050/% /39 3fg e fasa Saames wE awfers
JIRY AEAATHA faga @fa-fasr dwiar aqar
qurer fas@ rigeRerers faga fasnr weREw @
Ao STAdgd AT (¥4 §. a1) & fara=
TEHT BTUEE A (AT FE g ATTH BRI
TWH T | AT . 3 SAGGIHBIAERA HTART FATAT
SHIR ATH T FIAS 9% F1 BRO 6 THAGEH
HAAT IUHT TRTawald AAges qmEad A& qar
A JURIVEEH] GATAHT HAAT Ul (BT
FHIAT AT JTFUEE ATl T ATARETSTHT STSTH
g9 fedrs U SHERT AHEN ST e+, |

Bl 9 A A, 3 SAHRIHPIDA BIUB ShaeA
UERETSTHT  AEyd® 9+ fafq=1 forfauesr wifafaes
SATThe® aiRETad I AG A F. T aE FEe
TR T TR T g ATHT M a@Ts Taehl FeR]
ai /I ARATHT FHTHT & T =8 |

q. 3. @ 00K /0T0 &I HRIARET fagamiiche
1. 9. R09R /050 HT HIHIH! Hegld AT TAT 5o
AT ATATSTATHT AR FA @ & 79 10 TS
9§ @@ 30 TR (ISl TSl dleeh) @ TAUH G |
T A Fo1d BT AT ATATAESH] HHATT TF
TR G 5. ] FRIS 3 A % &R (TSl
TS ATeer) T YSiNraath (AT e ywfads®) w5
FATTT T 34 ATASAGEH THT 3. 55 IS 53 a1E
Y BSR G WUH G | AL 9. 09, /050 F ATEM
¥ gl faeqd faavor 78 A Few A@raeetor TuH
faferar faamorare s g7 7 & )

9T 9. R09%,/050 HT FHFIAIRl Hel TehH oehHT
HISaTql ®IHT &S T g ATTH AT & 9
IS ¥ A ¥3 R, faaell Agrel fafqwa e
FHRUATS AUERT AR &, ¥3 AT 30 gAR q4AT T
AT %, 90 A 9% 3R qHA . 9 HIS &9 a9
:KWWW&I

AT, T, R0VR /050 FI ATFEIAT AT GHET Wl fqax FFATAR ATAar § A7 I&qa TRUH S

TIART q ATFET T G dh

(%, ST
FA AT 9%9,5% 9 Y %,0H RIRY
FoATAT AR G (FYIRE HATD) (33%,5%) (¥ 93,R9) 9&%,9% EAS))
FooTEARETE ATRT X AT (},35,%%) (¥,04,%¥R) 9,9%, %% (¥3AR)
R FrsepreT @ Q¥,33) (R30) (¥,3%) ¥3.6Y
T THGEHET AT AT /(AT (39,3553 (9,05, R¥) (¥,%0,3%) 0.¥0
Pt AT AR/ AT GHTES (39,¥5) (¥4,00) O3 (35.2%)
T A ATHT /(@) (}¥,00,30) 15 (R8059) RREY




o U2 aifie URIAET Q06%/0¢0 WO STGfAgd FHU+ fafics

T, &, R0VR /050 AT TAYSH YHATR! IBH [0
AT AEer AT Iy ST g &N e
AT, T, F ACTAT TE AT, q, A/ A Joded TqA
qig & TCH 2w |

JeTEtE @= % NFRS @@rga awiisH fqaeil 73Tl
fafraaezer ®RU Yuar o9 U@ Tl Tq
AT, F. AT AT MGUHHT TH AT, T. 09 /050
AT SHaARATS ANTH TehTT TR fazeft 71 et et

TR AT FHI TUH 3 |

AT A R0 /050 HT (AT IHATEAHAS A
ATSHIC & ARTH Gl HRUT T AT F. AT Tl
79 RIEFEHT @ THA qAlg & TR G | fagd famne
AR TAUH T FUNE HATAT GoaTeATH ATR
qig U IFETH T |

ATABT I AT, &, J0VR /050 HY G qUT TAca® foraxr

2062 ITTE

AR gl

EIEEA I

AT qAT Sreahrteas o
T G ATRT/(FFET)
STEAT IS qAT T
fer gwafa aun *a wwifq
RIC R

Y

SEAT R

(¥. EIIHT)

3%4,00,00 35,10,00
R,94% 9¥,%¥5,30

VU ,RE,R’% EALR TR S
(R¥,00,30) (R93%,%3)
NWORE%9= ARV
Q4%,2%,%% ANCIACICACTo)
P®,50,3% R0,%¥9,%%
NORE%9= ARV




o STofagd H -l fofics o d&1 arffe ufddes 06%/0¢0

Y ISl gTHT TH AT 9. HI TG ARl AT
FEATIUH SRS TRH T, I HRS L O HebeA A BB
=T qMorcd a1 fofed Sefaga 1 {d. e
fTSURT ATHINAT HU THH &, ¢ FAS Whl S |
HAH qqT ATHHIAT B THA F(g GTAT FHA
oo FHUATe [TSURl HH FiaT q9T AT JHE
TH B, | B Aload AR TGTAT Hrgd FTATATHT
JeEE @ FHISH a9 fashl AT T uET
ERT ARG G | Oy F¥r qor &1 gid agdew!
PR ATATSTATEEHT AU TR AT AT AT
TEIR @9 T&T &l AT (qur @t s awd
FHEL THE Eehl G |

T AT A, AT BT TG TEAHN T FRI T b
IF TAT AG HISITAHRT JAAT T8 a9 FACT FIHT
T Wl G |

2. THFURIGT YRR AT

TT AT A AT T ATHTSTAT Fifad TaT ettt fotear
ATAETg 0 GfdeTd sRTEREl & q00/- H XA g
ATI 3% MG KO BT fehaT 9T AT T 9TA% ATq Ao
TFH FeheAr 9 AT AMGUHHT FITE 9% AMATRT
fafq= @Rl &l fear 9g AR T AAfETRET
AT 9. 09R1050 TSR RN I AR ATTART THH
FepeAT TRTRT & | TIIATT HPIIehl AT AT
ST § AU THT FhAT T FbhT g | FEAATRT Gl
AT (TR ATEAT IEEUH &

SHARE STRUCTURE

PROMOTERS' ——
STAFFS

OAN LENDER
3.50% : DE

INSTITUTIONS
STAFFS DDC/AVDC RASUWA
1.00% 1.28%

3. OASAREE®! SAATd AWd X QoTTsiTehl
AqHT

HATATSTATEER] TATISTT AN SATHA THITSTH FTooi
(Hifedr) SAfagd qrEsEr (1% | an) BB 3
¥ LY FIS &R A (AT safgel s aed) ¥
A TAGId ATASTATH AR ATHT & Y o
W FE 95 Mg (AT rafaswl el aed) T
ST % 3R FRE ¥ A@ (AT eatgeRT
dqTedh) g SEUH B |

T TR ATATSAT (HTOTeRT AT 0GR AT (TR
¥, AITA-9RAP AATAT U oFawrd, faael
aEdd T RIS qQ AR BRI ATATSTATRT
framor sty o9 g% Wfer afug U wemataeE @,
TRTHTETATRT @, fHTOT SeIfeehT SATTeRT TROT ATATSTHT
ARTT el dgT MGUHT G | TA TG A ANTAATS
afeeraas fHfd 2006 HET 9% TT 99 3. Y FISH
AT G | GEHIAT Tewewr faar | fafae s
FAATITI T 9T BaT (I 2050 AUTE 99 AT HH=TA
T FITET GATE I9 & q AT Q0 FRISH ATNT
HO JERIAT TR~ 93 foe SHAaema" TRuH o |

FATHT [T ATIIABAT FEATIAIA T AT 7.
R0\ 1050 HT AT ¥ STAfqed S+l fafHe g T =, ?
R FRIS AMHINAT AT (% AHBINAT H qRATAT
TRTPHT +. Y HAS T AET AR AT AT T
TRATETRT F92T | 8T % IS ATRIAT FHIT ST b]
TIH] ATAATTHT J@EUH @ | AT 99 [AfeTiars
AT &3 ATTH 3 |

T &S A7 giaaed JuR TaThl AaeqTaFd HH=
o] AT &, ¥ A 9 F(E q ATG 33 FAR A(aT T
TS IfSTHT AT &, 3 79 q FAE W, AM@ 9 BAR
THT ATHATTAT [TETT T RTHFAT I TH B |
ATATSIAT FSATATHT ATTI(, TSTATE AT ThH Fecd 1@
T <[ThT TN AT FTANT T8 TS, |

BT U] Ufehebel 0T TERTAT THITH HHART T=a
HITET qURT HU ERIAT TATAT [GHRTAT HT T
Stfaept JaTa €9:3% FIH qATH T |




8. STATSIAAT HOHT TOIeT

AT, 9. R0 /050 AHE HATTIFHHAT FTeaid qagT
AT (AIIel) SAtagd AT GeE e 2
TSIRT T STFAT %, & &d 4% #e 9% amd &Y
g (T sraferer =TT amees) @l S9Ed G |
A T e qeEE FTATd IETAT SIS
HATEST faaRT T STFAT TRTHT THH, TRTHLRTATATS
feuert Hifaargsray Toeh!, fataer faTor S 3%ar,
SAGLHFITRA FIUBT SHAR, BTGGIHEFITRA BIUHT
SFER A A ATATNAAT SdbT A STHAT %,
Y FE 50 @ R FAR ANH AHA Whl T
°1|"|°h|€| RT3 =gy |

Y. HFHEE TATOTIRE STTRITSIAT aT Hidl dATetaT
Td BRFHEE

~ ( R \) ﬁ T = (NN T

) C Y ~ ~ ~

Telewdls dAaMd § T | AT STAqad  ATATSTATR!

EHHT UM TARHFITHRA F ATed AT FUEE FA

O § Gebebl ATEAT G | T ATATSTATATS TATERT (egal
TR T ¥ FFAR] AR (g T4 A& bl G |

~

ATl (AIIel) 9T Ao ST qegd AT el
TAT F=aATeAT T4 8T HHHI (TR 3 |

§. Weow (ATIeRY) W@l sretetaa forl
femrtaT @rfor femfor afvgar Contingency
Plan

(ATfedr) STATa=d ATASTAT AT FFI= g 9Ua T

I<h ATATSIATENE IATad g4 faea Qifeh ATqfet Teieht

AT epfeder TS AT T I IT@UHr

arEErqare fafaw Sofagd d5er ERerSs T

FT & fFartaey 99 &7 gaa afbe TaRuEET qdr

33/99 & of1 FAEA GHA FEOAR] AT AT

BIel FEgET o gy ivwent faar | fafa Rozo

FEST ) AL & W AT H & I [qEgd

qIiereeureTs fasht o7& TRafdus |

o U2 aifie URIAET Q06%/0¢0 WO STGfAgd FHU+ fafics

v. ftgw @r awRitew ufvfefaa wraster
BRIERAT el 3T

FraTsTHTEsHT @aell aar faeel 3R FHES wERd
el Al fqaell Agreht fafawa aver weer @R, (A
AT & 9 Jig TdT1 A= FHaH g7 o< ggard
ST HEATRHES ATATSTAT (AITHT FER AZE 87 |
A ST e e fafie Swer q9r T
TFRT eprare yre I o wepfaeen fears, fafie
TERTZERT ST JebTT STl Q0GR ATl e+ AT AT =TT
ATepral T fedwER 09 e % WU BRAT HETHI
FTIATRT HIROT U ATATSTAT AT T GeeT a7 aRied
FIHT JAITad Ul T FERT AT RIS =18 |

T. SFUSIhT AQUTRIh qFdeel

FAIR]  FFANTE G [ Arardr
AT qAYY ehl S | FFIAC (A0 TRIEH
AR S JATEA I FFIU [ @Rg T TR a1
ferer wiferereoreiT faera @fte-fosht Thiar S-eret 3 |
T | TG BT YA a7 AYAST T Tl q
IAT T, faud faere faamn a9 qar ardeEe
FAEId FFAI [, THANE! BggMEar FFAl [,
AT AT TAaqd HHT ., FHART ToaT IV,
T Wb T, AN AT B, AR TR
TIAT F TRTEH TRTeST FMIed (o, AT Feateht
IIFRT HFHEs T T HEHeEs, e ©d
far., wavee o fa., &andr S fo, ey S o, fe
< fer., Tagre oo for., femmom S ., Tqar fearer
el T AN [GHEHT 91 a1 FFd 99 93¢ ¥ TE
v TRERE TEANTHT Afqgig gem faeasd g |

B. @R YouTdd At

FEAMH]  FoATdE  AAGHT H&T  Yadgd  (AiaH
Safagd FFAT A # ahdare 3 S, qure fawa
TR TR TRATE § ST T =T HITAT THH STFAT




o STofagd H -l fofics o d&1 arffe ufddes 06%/0¢0

T FHAR B! FATIA TG TATFHDB! AT HHAT

@A ¥ Uk A7 Aigdl died g SIHT qoardsd THd

=g HIIHT THATE § TAT GHT T Y TAT GoaTAE
TEH FoATdAd AT Ighl T | HFEATR] Feied
THIIT ¥ [FTIHEAH] TUH FaLd] AR Th A0

TANART ¥ BT BIH FooqTqA® AT faa=ar

STHHT WWHO‘C{MCJ)??ﬁ'WqWI g bl @WW
THESR! Yiafafacaes AT Foaraded! Har= aer=
U 99T {1 FoaATded ArATae quiar ars & |

___

= TlTﬁﬁ qOSTRY qETET gfataty, fafed sefaga &, 1. J008/943/%0

N QAT FAR Ay Fouas yiafaty, fafed sefaea ®f/. J0Lg Qo008 ETEEEH
Y APed qeeA REIEE3 gfqtaty, qoTe e artae R0VY/0%/]R  ETAEEH
= ARAW JEQ AT oA giataty fafad srafasa ®. i@, J003/08/3%  ETEEEH
7 BTHT A AT LERIKE] gratAty, FHER To=T B R0LB/R/R  ETAEHH

AT 9. 092 /050 AT [t fawaT gawd aar Mo
T[HhT SATNT F=TeTeh FTATTRT I3 Teh a5 adehl (43T |

90. AWTUIEIOT FfAfT

FEAT U, J0%3 BT THRT 4%¥ AT JUH FFLIT AR
oA GATG  ooted  #1  wlehed]  qgdelel
JATSTRcadl oAk 9>ﬁ' ARTIT  9dis 3ﬂ‘_°|T5|r' <

qoarde AT STHT S 197 qET bl A G dd
AT GIATT TET TR 7 |

AT, . R0WR|050 [T A@TILNET YlTaaH, SATafde fd®
giqaad TR [ [qarues aRmadaer [aaaEm
TRTAATR, GATRA AT TR TR AT A@TIIETT
ATATTRT I3 Ta TSeh THehT (AT | STGTILTET0T FrATTR
TSHAT JUIT ARl Uiq a5k 9T a9d
el ¥, 3 9 o 2aaer Wl B |




9. VEMGRIEAUT Jfieee SUR Fomliad iHId®T
ez

e fodi giqeeaae (Nepal Financial Reporting

Standard) #{I¥Y TAR T G g

Telewdle ST TRISUHT AT, . J0WR, /050 H faxir

faarres SR F=ade AfAfaw &Y FREaT TRRaud

ZERT TE TATHT THT GHET FaTd TS =67 |

9Q. MeiRe forresroT yoTredt

FEIAH] ATAE (I JUTATAT THTAHT TS
AETHT ANT TH FFA AEALIHAT AR (779
fafrarges qaR T F==TaeE gtafdere wefa wrg
AN TS ATTH B | FAAT T TAHT Iraam d767
FEIHIRT FHET FITE [ATIAATIAT 098, ATEIE
givg U Aqha g4 TR AT e q91 @ig
fafrreraTaelt 000, e qur ywor = fafaawraer
AR fata= fafTades FR=Ea=Ta T e S |

FEET U T BFIATRT [ATTHTAATRT LT THITTH
fafaeT FT9e® &4 ATUHT B | AT ATAYARAT ATAR
A IY-FH(AEs qid ST g qiRuiie el |
AT TH ARET TR TR HIAHETE @l AGUH 3|
AT FHAREEEH YRl SAGLATTT U BSToT AT
AT E—attendance @1 THT Tl TFP(Q'O?[ g |

93. AW YIRS IARGTRIC

AATSTAT  TATIT ST STATSIATel  uihaTe  aqdm
ATAERU TATE AR qAT FTHISE Td TR
ferepTrehT STRT FFoTel fafae HrEs e ATSeEH g |
T A 1aT qIT TSh (TAN, T ATd=radrg
yifafae TN qAT ISR, ATHT THE Fad (o,
AT 9T ATl (A, TH=T qAr A7 e, e
qAT WA T GAES STH TeANT, e (I, Gk
AT FIE[TF FIIAEEHT AT TG ATEEH G |

98. GFIg HFIAT deeh! HIRETR
AT F. R0WR /50 AT [HaH TAdgd HHAET S
forqa UTfgeRRuraTe STl @iad WUl FHATIEEH!

R

o U2 aifie URIAET Q06%/0¢0 WO STGfAgd FHU+ fafics

ATRES, AL FEETIAR AT T Fel KaAm=ad
AR B | AT dFedE 49 . W A Albe TART
AEA AT fgdl T 9 HEwATes HeAd e T A
YR SATSAH] AN ATIYF ATHET O 79Tl foget
TR OTaTE iXE TXTeRT fAT | TT FAROT ATSebT ATHRT
AFTF 933/99 &. . AR IETHAT T AT AEA
[ATOTeRT GRTHET HAT THA AT (G2 AT ITeTe Jred
HUP I<h AT T el AR (42T |

ERTAT G HeaT 3T AeTepIIeT TIHT ThH LTI
T I TR FEfeaH FTATTEd HFAT (. d1e Aqeplier
AMIEMHT FAAT T IR FAS I W AT (o0
FEHT G TRUHHET & YL FIS fhal TR &
A AR %, ¥ FAS Al T Alhl L G |

AT fawq feied aom e Iraa (Detail
Design and Construction Supervision) F¥=T EEE
RrgeTerar ot fafa® staifqarers vve I FAT
ATE TRTHETATATHT &IAT [k T4 ORTAeT el 1H
IS TET &bl AHBRI TRISTG, | THIG FFIAEET
HUH! BRIEARF [q&qa [Faxer J@radieqo quH [daa
faarureT Twafead JTaEMAT Sootd TRUH F |

9Y. 3. d. Q00 /0T0 & FHA AATATUA &l
T FEAT AT ATATSTATES (AHIOTRT FHHAT TEh
BaT TH HFAIR beald BATATAT BRI HHA
g9 qIT qF oA T ANl Godls T
g AUH G T AR I A(IEF 99 309 /50
A STFAT &, 3 BRIS &% A 5% BN T8ehl G |

9§, o1 3. . Q0T0/0Z9 HT IUSsHT qAT &l
AT d. R050/059 H AANS HATTEHAAT HHIA
TS qIT I TR d% 3. © da1@ 59 AR AT
TR G, | FURE FTATAADT MAAE G T &, § FRIE
S @ 3 TR G FUH B | ATl (ATed) TaAraza
ATATSIATR FOMAAE @& dh 5. q FRIS QR A %%
TR T 9N % & R RIS ¥G A 99 g9k @9
TP | T T AT TATIT ATATSTATRT T
GH qh T R B L& AE LY FIR T ISAEAdE F %
FIE U A Y9 TSR G TUH G |







9. oA@d qUT Jod UGE  UGIRIGIHT
uifysitie

oo ATATTRT Tk AT qiq ATk qid T5k 2.

Q BWR, YT AHIe TS Lkl qTAfT FaT IU-

afafaesr Tz aar yfq =t 9fq % 3. ¥ gar T

fed 5. 3 A 3% BNR WA F

9. o qur fafoar SeumEwar faggesr ot qur
79 FFEl, afad Safgga FFr [@Hds T FHErr
T YA T &I O TERIAT THTH o, .
09R1050 TH FHA oo HITET [TZTHN HT . ¥
9 §9 HIS A 33 TR (STFAT AiaT IH6H) T AT Bl
AT AT %3 49 § BAS Y, @ 9 EAR FHT T
FA T 9 AT S5 FAIS % A SO FSAR qTHIAN T sl
T ATHATAHR STHBIAT Mo AT SETSUH 3 |
P [ITTT ATIIARAT FLATIT T AT, . J09RI050
At fafaw Sefaea e fafrege 5 R we
HTBITeTT T {75 ATehTTeTe ST =TT TRTRMHT . ¥
FE FRAT qThTAT TRATETH B | BT ¥ FES AHBIAT
FOT TSB! TTHT ATIATTHT SETETHT 3 |

. HFHI HTATHT [oer AT IR 3Ted SATChTTS
WA T T gl AR W a1 T
fersrera AT Afe wferEesT HY tawe faavor

Jeifad faoa AT & qrfacd THUe |

0. HFATH! AGTATUAAT HRRA e  TAVHT
FHHANT aT HAGNDT q&AT

o U2 aifie URIAET Q06%/0¢0 WO STGfAgd FHU+ fafics

0. HFUSIh] SAGCATURAT HIARA qAT oA TALHT
HRA fagyieaT Sear qur faseears Here
wfeger wivsifis, war qem gl

BT H I fageies FrERd g |

Q. TR ¥ Fot feelt forar a cferee dfter ol
AU ar Wifafeles ¥ar ar 3t fasemT v
TS WeaT Tt STaftiehl TIRT ol WRIAT ATEYeRT
WU T faamuT ¥ Swafeurd STidies asT et
TeH, TR ¥ @ nfgar faavor

AT giqees qaR T GEIGFH JURIh AR ATRT

Frel faaell Afch qom FEATET AMides qniacd g4 T

T TRTAT TTH G |

23. VUHIERS ghRfde di®! Yael AT
THH

HATATSIATE S AATATHT TS dbH aal el TH FarH
AURT FqLI] AN g |

8. THFIHI AW YA AT YAfAd dloaeiel UTQell
TUT TUAT IRT § Howl hRIehT SGHTEIUT
ITAEe oA FABATH AT IRUTAT TWhl T Iq

TATHT T I T =ATewg, |

HAFAT ATAA TAT URAd(G,

A (Aol qoa7 Ao STAiagd AR
URIFTE AT 9% UG ETAdl AALITTFH AT
ARG T a1 R T FEART qATST 39l

B TG HEAMT FRRG hHAREE HH A9
forara WTfrehRuraTe TSTHT ATUHT g5 AT aesh dd
FHARIE® FRX YATHT HIURT Tedl B | FHATIR
YaT FAATATE AT THBT ATNT FFIAIRT ATH
FHAR G (ATHEAT TEH @ | BT FFIATR]
FSI FATAT, FTeoid (ATTedl) STAtaLd ATASHT ¥
HreoTd AT A-TSTATHT TR AfTehd TR 9 ST,
FETIH WX 103 AT FHA STHAT 90 STAT HHAR
PR TEH B |

9¥

Serara a9r feerg weey, faea faere faam, aq
TG ATATAROT HATAH, A [G9RT, &4 3+ fqaerHray,
qH IR HATAd, A FIT, GEehrel qdr el
famer weATerd, SR s qar ATafd "eArad,
SH ISR TIT ATAIAE GRET qATA, & HATAT,
T T AT, AT Wb taees, 9 fe e A
fafade @M A9 GRERET faiq=  fqewrae
TRIgHEedrs H geaalg faq =eg |

T FHHAT T TAT (TRl el TeTE F1ATe,




o STofagd H -l fofics o d&1 arffe ufddes 06%/0¢0

fSteett @wvar AfAfd, AT e 8T ATHTS AT
TR TfeeT, Fafad agr Moy aT w1, MaATSHIS
fesst qar @reetT T, qUTer A1, fedr ged
FTATAA, T Y&l I, [Tecd] HTAYNT  FHTATAT,
fSTeet a7 Prated wAfaere AATSTAT HTAEITA I
FEANTHT AN geaare fad =Mewg 3 AWMHI faaegear
af AR "EdRT 919 faedrg el 7 |
AATSTAESS] [TH T oo Qe HHH GEANT
T FEATT FEISE ATST HUHT AT STATEd AT
aq JUHRHT AAITES, AHT THEES, qAT %4, dh
I IS T AT GR& FTAT FEART T g gt
T UF TAFR (HAeears 9 gedmg (G =eg |

fa. AT PERT TA AUH FARIT AT FHAR T
FHAT JAATEEHT Blach g fam =ewg | faema:
FEATR] Bra T HATAT T ATATSTAIRT FALITIH A
T TEHN FHAT TAT FHART AAIAATS gaTg fad
e | [T AT T JaT q91 FAHARS,
TRIFRATAT e g2, Rreres, faamdt, FaTed, AMTiees
TS, TAER, Figeiid, [edrerl aRan Heraes, e
e, PR AHq T TRERaTaEed a9

FFIAH THATE Bfak AR Jhe e |

FEATD] TTOAT, AU qIT HAGEITITAT  FTar
qATSAer A=aTee AATTH e qdqT d F=eATdh
JAT T4 FHATNEEATS I awIaTe fad =mewg; |

AT HHEF! 93 3haR FFes ECI-BGCCPL
JIV, SEW-TUNDI J/V, 9Tl ZTEET UUE Salfageh T,

Dongfang Electric International Coporation, Mudhbhary

and Joshi Company Pvt Ltd, Nepalese/Sharmila J/V,
Tenji Nirman Sewa <Al G'Fqc'\ﬂ? REILECCEIR)
FHAEEATS THT TaTE 67 =ATewg |

T FHHAD] [Gfad SFaeIaH] Fedn ¥ Feda
fataa @9 deaes qar R IATERFT Ja1 Y& T7
YIS AU [AfHegers aiv a=rare fad =mewg |

FH, FFEIO SEREAl  HETTATAEeArs  hEIAIh
FoATed AT @13 FUH FEAN, FIAE T
fereameerT MM | Seleavid alfadh Easidr ad1 a=ars
FAOF T ATevg AT AR fGeeAwr af a9 |
=R |19 T FE AT fa g @ 9 ATeT Ak e |




-
M
]
i

o U2l a1ffe Ufdaas 06R/0¢0




W
;
:
:
;

LIRvE|

-

ey

—

A

M

{
-

RS

.lad‘. i

e ﬁv\

£
A N

Substation-contingency plan







AToolol Slcifdgd ddUodil feifdics
FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS PER NEPAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (NFRS)
3@ a9 06R/0¢0 (2022/2023)

1°




o U2 aifie URIAET Q06%/0¢0 WO STGfAgd FHU+ fafics

£3 34-Ekta Marg, Anamnagar

S.D, & A_SSOCiateS P.0O. Box No. 9762

_ Kathmandu, Nepal
Chartered Accountants & info@sdnaca.com
www.sdnaca.com

&8 +977-01-14052558

Independent Auditor’s Report
To
The Shareholders of Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have aundited the financial staiements of Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Limited, which comprise of Statement
of Financial Position as at 31* Aashadh 2080 ( Corresponding to 16 July 2023), Statement of Profit or Loss, Statcment
of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI), Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Changes in Equity and Schedules for
the period covering 1 Shrawan 2079 to 31* Aashadh 2080 { Corresponding to 16 July 2022 to 16 July 2023) and
WNotes to financial statement, including Summary of accounting policies.

fn our opinion, the accompanying Financial Statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Limited as at 16 July 2023 and of its financial performance and its Cash flows for
the period covering 16 July 2022 to 16 July 2023, in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
and other relevant practices.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing {(NSAs). Our responsibilitics under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Limited in accordance with the Institute of Chartered
Accountants® of Nepal (ICAN)Y Hundbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit cvidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate Lo provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit Matters are those matters that, in our professionai judgement, were of most significance in audil of the
financial statements. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements and in
forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. In addition to the matters described in
the Basis for Qualified section. we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
conununicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matter

How our Audit addressed the matter

Information Technology (IT) System and
Controls

The Company uses several IT/software system
with or without integrating with ERP system for
management of its business operation like
accounting, inventory records, Human resource
Management ete.
These software are purchased from outside
vendors and SJCL has not conducted inhouse
system audit of the systems.

Also, backdated entry can also be made in the
system.

We tested a sample of automated controls that are designed
to enforce appropriate segregation of duties, roles and
controls. This included assessing the design of relevant
automated processes and controls.

We reviewed sample of the financial information produced
by various systems.

We evaluated effectiveness of the controls in the system.

Loss due to Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

As SICL has entered into various construction
contracts and some portion of the contracts
needs to be paid in Foreign currency i.e. US
Dollar. The equivalent payable amount has
significantly increased due to increase in the rate
“of foreign currency.

We compared the exchange rates prevailing as on the date
of payment with the rates as on the date of contract and the
total loss caused due to such fluctuation in exchange rates
has been recalculated accordingly.

We reviewed the effect of such exchange rates fluctuation
in the financial statements.

Delay in Contract

We observed that the contract works undertaken
by various contractors were not completed on
due date of completion mentioned in the initial
contract. Due to delay in completion of project
the commencement date of the project will be
extended resulting extension in revenue
recognition over years. Also there is increased
costs of contracts due to foreign exchange and
price escalations.

As a result, the Extension of completion time of
the contracts was significant to our audit.

Our audit procedures performance includes following

1. Review of the contracts including revised contracts
for extension of dates and power purchases
Agreement (PPA) with NEA (Nepal Electricity
Authority) including latest amendments.

2. Review of project status report prepared by
technical professional.

3. Site inspection to ascertain whether the project is
actually at the stages shown by the project status
report.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note no. 24 of the financial statements, which describe the non-adoption of IFRC 12 (Service
Concession Arrangement) while preparation of financial statements under Nepal Financial Reporting Standards. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information such as “Report of Board of Directors/ Chairman’s statements”
to be presented in the “Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Limited” Annual Report and Accounts for FY 2079/80 (2022-
23). Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover those other information and, accordingly, we do not
express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In Connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. As the other

1
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information documents are in the process of completion, the management has provided written representations that
final version of the documents will be provided when available.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The management of Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Limited is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS), and for such internal control

as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using going concern basis of

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our

“Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accord
NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or e
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonabi
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

opinion.
ance with
rror and are
y be expected to influence the economic

professional judgement and maintain professional

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than from one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission,
misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the aud;

t in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accountin

g policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosure in the financial
statements or, if such disclosure are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusion are based on the audit

evidences obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
whether the financial statements represent the under
presentation.

of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
lying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

R
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We have communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on the Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

As per the requirements of Section 115 of the Companies Act, 2063 (First Amendment 2074), we further report that:
a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion the Company has kept proper books of account as required by law so far, as appears from our
examinations of those Books

¢) The financial statements are in agreement with the books of account.
d) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the financial
statement the said Balance Sheet, Income Statement and Cash Flow Statement, read together with the notes

forming part of the accounts give the information required by the Companies Act 2063 (First Amendment
2074) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view:

i. Inthe case of Statement of Financial Position, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% Aashadh,
2080; and

ii. Inthe case of Statement of Profit or Loss, of the results of operations of the Company for the year ended
on 31* Aashadh, 2080; and

iii. Inthe case of the Statement of Cash Flows, of Cash inflow and outflow of Company for the year ended
on that date.

e) Neither we have come across any of the information about the misappropriation of fund by the directors or

any of the representative or company's staffs during the course of our audit nor have we received any such
information from the management.

f) No accounting fraud has been observed during the course of our audit.

Sanjeev Dhakal, FCA
Partner
COP- 776

Date: December 01, 2023 (Mangsir 15, 2080)
Place: Kathmandu
UDIN :-231201CA01077g9QJQ
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Statement of Financial Position
As on 31st Ashadh, 2080 (Corresponding to 16-July- 2023)

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property Plant and Equipment’s
Project Capital Work in Progress
Term Deposit

Total Non-Current Assets
Current Assets

Inventory

Financial Assets:

Advances to Contractors and Consultants
Deposits and Margin
Prepayments

Current Tax Assets

Term Deposits with Banks
Other Financial Asssets

Bank Balances Call and Current
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity Share Capital

Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities:

Borrowings

Other Non-current Liabilities
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities:

Borrowings

Provisions

Other Financial Liabilities and Payables
Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shanti laxmi Shakya
Director

Ramiji Bhandari
Chairman

Thakur Jung Thapa  Narayan Prasad Acharya
Director Director

This Year
2080.03.31
16.07.2023

1,296,851
11,568,695,129

11,569,991,980
29,048,281

78,061,566
2,587,835
209,518
13,933,962
270,000
25,936,565
8,678,802
158,726,529
11,728,718,509

3,650,000,000
(240,729,647)
3,409,270,353

7,682,659,706
245,633,098
7,928,292,804

240,000,000
13,436,707
137,718,645
391,155,352
11,728,718,509

Lok Hari Luitel Subhas Kumar Mishra

Director Director
Sunil Kumar Dhungel Ghanashyam Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer Account Chief

Y

(Figure in NPR)

Previous Year
2079.03.32
16.07.2022

6,060,060
9,781,710,428

9,787,770,488
10,848,605

51,652,755
6,973,172
225,971
12,217,494
270,000
7,464,422
114,496,603
204,149,022
9,991,919,510

3,285,000,000
(213,662,650)
3,071,337,350

6,504,298,382
271,453,726
6,775,752,108

7,281,454
137,548,598
144,830,051

9,991,919,510

As per our report of even date

FCA Sanjeev Dhakal
Partner

SD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year 2079/80 (Corresponding to F.Y. 2022/23)
(Figure in NPR)

This Year FY Previous year FY
2079/80(2022/23) | 2078/79(2021/22)

Revenue

Revenue from Contract with Customers
Cost Of Sales

Generation Expenses

Distribution Expenses

Gross Profit

Depreciation and Amortization (5,126,466) (5,186,234)
Other income 1,012,230 755,273
Operating and Administrative Expenses (13,589,820) (13,948,973)
Employee Benefits (18,104,649) (15,006,743)
Profit From Operation (35,808,705) (33,386,677)
Finance income 11,443,118 -
Impairments and Write-Offs

Exchange Gain / (loss) 4,330,333 (7,154,773)
Profit Before Tax (20,035,254) (40,541,450)
Income Taxes (2,860,780)

Net Profit (22,896,034) (40,541,450)
Basic EPS (Annualised) (0.65) (1.23)
Diluted EPS (0.65) (1.23)

The accompaying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

Ramiji Bhandari Shanti laxmi Shakya Lok Hari Luitel Subhas Kumar Mishra

Chairman Director Director Director
FCA Sanjeev Dhakal
Partner
i Ghanashyam Shrestha
Thakur Jung Thapa  Narayan Prasad Acharya Sunil Kumar Dhungel y SD & Associates

Director Director Chief Executive Officer Account Chief

Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year 2079/80(Corresponding to F.Y. 2022/23)
(Figures in NPR))

This Year FY Previous year FY
2079/80(2022/23) | 2078/79(2021/22)
Profit/Loss for the year (22,896,034) (40,541,450)

Other comprehensive income/(expense)

Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
when specific conditions are met

Available-for-sale investments

- fair value gains / (Losses) - -
— income taxes = -
Exchange differences and other - -

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or
loss

Actuarial gains on defined benefit plans
- before income taxes - -

— income taxes = -

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -

Total comprehensive income for the year (22,896,034) (40,541,450)
et snne NS PET OUr TEpOTt Of EVEN date
Ramji Bhandari Shanti laxmi Shakya Lok Hari Luitel Subhas Kumar Mishra
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FCA Sanjeev Dhakal
Partner
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Thakur Jung Thapa  Narayan Prasad Acharya Sunil Kumar Dhungel y SD & Associates

Director Director Chief Executive Officer Account Chief
Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 16th, July 2023 (2022-23)
(Figure in NPR)

This Year Previous Year
2080.03.31 2079.03.32
16.07.2023 16.07.2022

Cash flows from operating activities

Loss / (profit) before taxation (22,896,034) (40,541,450)
Adjustments for non-cash items and non-operating adjustments

Depreciation 5,186,234
Loss (Gain) on disposal of assets (4,500,000)

Dividend income
Defined benefit plan net charge
Changes in Operating assets and Liabilities

Change in operating assets (60,395,308) 262,174,578
Change in operating liabilities 246,325,300 (212,658,715)
Contributions to defined benefit schemes

Previous year adjustments (2,747,919)

Defined benefits paid

Taxes paid

Net cash from operating activities 160,286,039 9,660,647
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 4,763,208 (10,160,376)
Disposal of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of CWIP (1,786,984,701) (1,438,133,583)

Disposal of CWIP
Purchase of Investments -

Disposal and maturity of investment securities 10,000,000
Dividends received from investment in securities

Net cash used in investing activities (1,782,221,493) (1,438,293,960)
Cash flows from financing activities

Issue of ordinary and preference share capital, net of expenses 365,000,000 -
Share Issue Expenses (1,423,043) (996,862)
Borrowings 1,152,540,696 1,532,198,333
Dividends paid to ordinary shareholders, net of scrip

Net cash (used in)/from financing activities 1,516,117,653 1,531,201,471
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (105,817,801) 102,568,158
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 114,496,603 11,928,445
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 8,678,802 114,496,603

The accompaying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

Ramiji Bhandari Shanti laxmi Shakya Lok Hari Luitel Subhas Kumar Mishra

Chairman Director Director Director
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Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

A. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS) to the extent applicable and
as published by the Accounting Standards
Board (ASB) — Nepal. These statements have
been approved from 268th Board of Directors’
meeting held on 2080/08/08 and have been
recommended for approval by shareholders in
the Annual General Meeting

B. About SJCL

Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Limited (SJCL) is
a subsidiary of Chilime and was incorporated
in February 2010 as a public limited company.
SJCL is developing two hydropower projects
— Sanjen Hydroelectric Project (SHEP) having
capacity of 42.5 MW and Sanjen (Upper)
Hydroelectric Project (SUHEP) of capacity
14.8 MW in Rasuwa district of Province 3 in
Nepal. The company'’s registered office is in
Maharajgung Kathmandu. The hydropower
plants, once commissioned, will be connected
to the National Grid through a single circuit
transmission line at Chilime hub located at the
Rasuwa district.

C. Basis of Preparation

The financial information has been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of assets at fair
value wherever the standard requires or
the company adopts the option given in the
standards for such revaluation.

R

i. Compliance with NFRS

The financial statements of SJCL have been
prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS)
Accounting Standard Board of Nepal on 13

issued by

Sept2013.Thesearebasedonthelnternational
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued
by International Accounting Standard Board
(IASB). The NAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement is notified to
be applicable for recognition, measurement
and reporting of Financial Instruments.

ii. Presentation of Financial Statements

The statement of profit or loss has been
prepared using classification ‘by nature’
method. The cash flows from operation within
the statement of cash flows have been derived

using the ‘indirect’ method.
iii. Presentation Currency

The financial statements have been presented
in the nearest Nepalese Rupees (NPR).
Nepalese Rupees (NPR) is also the functional
and presentation currency.

iv. Current and Non-Current distinction

Assets and liabilities, wherever applicable, are
bifurcated in current and non-current based on
their respective maturity. Such information has
been separately disclosed wherever applicable.
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v. Discounting

When the realisation of assets and settlement of
obligation is for more than one year, the company
considers the discounting of such assets
and liabilities where the impact is material.
Various internal and external factors have been
considered for determining the discount rate to
be applied to the cash flows of company.

vi. Accounting policies, critical accounting
estimates and judgements

Accounting Policies

IFRSrequiresthe companytoadoptaccounting
policies that are most appropriate to the
company'’s circumstances. In determining and
applying accounting policies, management
is required to make judgements in respect
of items where the choice of specific
policy, accounting estimate or assumption
to be followed could materially affect the
company's reported financial position, results
or cash flows. These accounting policies are
consistently applied by the Company.

Specific accounting policies have beenincluded
in the specific section of the notes for each
items of financial statements which requires
disclosures of accounting policies or changes
in accounting policies. Effect and nature of the

changes, if any, have been disclosed.
Accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements
IFRS the
management to make judgements, estimates

in accordance with requires

R

and assumptions in applying the accounting
policies that affect the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses,
including contingencies and commitments. Due
to the inherent uncertainty in making estimates,
actual results reported in future periods may
differ from those estimates. The estimates and
the underlying assumptions are reviewed on on-
going basis based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. Revision to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimates is revised, if the revision affects
only that period; they are recognised in the
period of revision and the future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

The

management

significant judgements made by
in applying the company's
accounting policies and the key sources
of estimation uncertainty in these financial
statements, which together are deemed
critical to the company’s results and financial
position, are given in the respective sections

of the notes wherever they have been applied.
vii. Going Concern

Themanagementconsiderthatitisappropriate
to continue to adopt the going concern basis
in preparing the financial statements.

viii. Reporting dates

SJCL followsthe Nepalesefinancial yearbased
on the Nepalese calendar. The corresponding
dates for the English calendar are as follows:




Relevant Financial | Nepalese Calendar | English Calendar
Statement Date / Period Date / Period

Opening SFP date 1 Shrawan 2079 16-Jul-22
gggparat“’e SFP 31 Ashadh 2080  16-Jul-23

1 Shrawan 2079 -
31 Ashadh 2080

Comparative
reporting period

16 July 2022 - 16
July 2023

ix. Materiality

The Company for the preparation of financial
statements determines materiality based on
the nature or magnitude, or both. Materiality
is a pervasive constraint in financial reporting
because it is pertinent to all of the qualitative
characteristics.

x. Cost Constraint

The company assesses whether the benefits
of reporting particular information are likely
to justify the costs incurred to provide and
use that information. It is consistent with
the Framework for in NFRS requirement not
to maximise the qualitative characteristics
of financial information and other main
Framework concepts when the costs of doing

so would exceed the benefits

D. Notes to Accounts

1. Property Plant & Equipment’s and Intangible
Assets

A. Intangible Assets

Accounting Policies

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised
when the company controls the asset, it
is probable that future economic benefits

attributed to the asset will flow to the

3¥

o U2 aifie URIAET Q06%/0¢0 WO STGfAgd FHU+ fafics

company and the cost of the asset can be
reliably measured. Intangible assets with finite
useful lives are stated at acquisition cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. The useful lives and
the amortisation methods of the assets are
reviewed at least annually. Changes in the
estimated useful life or the expected pattern
of consumption of future economic benefit
embodied in the assets are accounted for by
changing the amortisation period or method,
as appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates in accordance with NAS
8. Amortisation is charged to Statement of
Profit or Loss on a straight-line basis over the
useful life of license. Intangible assets having
infinite useful life are assessed for impairment
at each reporting date.

Explanatory Notes

Company does not have any separable
intangible assets. The accounting software in
use by the company is grouped with the office
equipment.

B. Property Plant and Equipment

Accounting Policies

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
statement of financial position at their cost
and are inclusive of all expenses necessary
to bring the assets to working condition
for its intended use less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if applicable.
Property, plant and equipment are recognised
as an asset, if and only if it is probable that
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future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the company; and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably.

The depreciation period is based on the
expected useful life of an asset. Items of
property plant and equipment are depreciated
on pro rata basis in the year of acquisition.
The residual values, useful lives and the
depreciation methods of assets are reviewed
at least at each financial year end and, if
expectations differ from previous estimates
are accounted for as a change in accounting
estimates in accordance with NAS 8.

In addition to the purchase price and cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
location and conditions necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended
by management if an item of property,
plant and equipment consists of several
components with different estimated useful
lives, those components that are significant
are depreciated over their individual useful
lives. Subsequent costs that do not qualify
the recognition criteria under NAS 16 are
expensed as and when incurred.

Explanatory Notes

Useful Life

Useful life of property plant and equipment has
been depreciated under the management’s
estimate of useful life of the particular class
of assets. Assets are categorised in different
classof assetsaccordingtotheir similarnature

EES

and characteristics. Useful life estimated by
the management is as follows.

Furniture and Fixtures 7
Heavy Equipment 7
Office Equipment 5
Other Assets 5
Tool and Equipment 7
Vehicles 7

Corporate Assets

SJCL is in the process of construction of two
hydropower plants. Therefore, only assets
that are not directly associated with the plants
and are put to use has been categorised as
property plant and equipment. These assets
are basically assets used by the corporate
office. Some of the assets within property plat
and equipment include assets handed over by
Chilime Hydropower Company Limited and
rest of the assets are those that have been

purchased by the company itself.
Project Assets

Assetsdirectlyassociated withthe hydropower
plants are considered to be project assets
and have been recognised as Capital Work in

progress discussed separately in Note 3.
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2. Capital Work in Progress

Accounting Policies

Assets in the course of construction are carried
at cost, less any recognised impairment loss.
Depreciation on these assets commences when
these assets are ready for their intended use.

The expenditure incurred in acquisition
and installation of the equipment till the
date of commissioning or civil works under
construction till the date of completion is

recognised as Capital work in progress. The
value of capital work in progress includes
stock of equipment lying in store or in
transit for the purpose of getting used in
such installation or construction. The value
also includes balances with contractors and
suppliers of the systems and equipment
for the value to be received. Equipment are
capitalised upon commissioning and civil
works are capitalised upon handing over after
being capable of being used.

Explanatory Notes

Capital Assets 2,866,791,025 2,610,513,525
Operation and Maintenance 1,403,751,442 1,124,130,092
Sanjen Upper 14.8 MW 4,270,542,467 3,734,643,617
Capital Assets 4,441,283,808 3,812,709,687
Operation and Maintenance 2,856,868,854 2,234,357,124
Sanjen Lower 42.5 MW 7,298,152,662 6,047,066,811
Total Upper & Lower 11,568,695,129 9,781,710,428
Sanjen Upper - 14.8 MW

Opening CWIP 2,610,513,523 2,408,381,140
Addition during the year 258,183,355 204,263,105
Adjustments (1,905,855) (2,130,722)
Closing Balance 2,866,791,023 2,610,513,523
Sanjen Lower - 42.5 MW

Opening CWIP 3,812,709,687 3,248,442,253
Addition during the year 629,847,907 565,652,749
Adjustments (1,273,785) (1,385,315)
Closing Balance 4,441,283,809 3,812,709,687
Total 7,308,074,832 6,423,223,211

CWIP - Operation & Maintenance 16-Jul-23 16-Jul-22

Sanjen Upper - 14.8 MW
Opening CWIP

Addition during the year

Closing Balance

Sanjen Lower - 42.5 MW
Opening CWIP

Addition during the year
Closing Balance

Total

39

1,124,130,092
279,621,350
1,403,751,442

912,561,945
211,568,148
1,124,130,092

2,234,357,124 1,774,191,507

622,511,731 460,165,617
2,856,868,855 2,234,357,124
4,260,620,296 3,358,487,216
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Operation and Maintenance Expenses-SUHEP

As at 16-0uly-2023

Salary 87,751,439 14,469,895 102,221,334
Wages 9,586,291 36,816 9,623,107
Allowances and Benefits 73,964,220 10,979,291 84,943,511
Overtime Allowances 9,847,229 1,857,975 11,705,204
Employee Leave Provision 5,533,903 1,121,279 6,655,183
Medical Expenses 6,529,141 1,245,319 7,774,460
Employee Providend Fund 4,743,110 - 4,743,110
Social Security Fund 6,771,679 2,893,979 9,665,658
Employee Insurance 2,202,761 82,520 2,285,281
Staff Welfare 231,184 - 231,184
Small Tools 43,709 - 43,709
Other Services 5,080,763 323,564 5,404,327
Electricity 3,867,423 2,026,264 5,893,687
Consulting Services 6,273,102 202,150 6,475,252
Other Repair and Maintenance 2,037,094 67,848 2,104,942
Fuel Vehicle 13,746,738 1,836,113 15,582,852
Fuel - Heavy Equipment 2,356,308 121,413 2,477,721
Mobil and Lubricants 1,165,777 162,682 1,328,459
Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance 17,304,378 1,842,134 19,146,512
Repair Equipment 5,491,918 265,594 5,757,512
Civil Repair and Maintenance 4,792,444 127,148 4,919,591
Transmission Repair and Maintenance 1,108,837 - 1,108,837
Rent 767,101 - 767,101
Insurance 2,081,674 163,435 2,245,109
Licence Fee 4,432,829 285,660 4,718,489
Land & Property Tax 328,290 - 328,290
Postage and Telegram 101,000 - 101,000
Telephone and Internet 2,139,343 102,205 2,241,548
Training 3,711,543 96,000 3,807,543
Printing and Stationery 3,983,774 155,603 4,139,377
Books and Periodicals 137,428 16,500 153,928
Advertisements 3,749,624 199,243 3,948,867
Guest Entertainment 2,525,348 187,708 2,713,056
Annual Day Events and Celebration 94,392 81,085 175,477
Donation 2,250,500 - 2,250,500
Misc Expenses 5,381,152 483,240 5,864,392
Transport 601,634 - 601,634
Meeting Expenses 1,200 - 1,200
Travel 5,147,530 442,575 5,590,105
Legal Fee 99,445 - 99,445
Social and Local Development 22,730,510 210,053 22,940,563
Compensations 202,967 8,910 211,877
Interest - Finance Cost EPF 724,207,371 228,188,497 952,395,868
Interest - Finance Cost Others 13,892,530 5,207,396 19,099,926
Bank Charges 4,216,569 1,284,748 5,501,316
Depreciation 50,916,888 1,905,855 52,822,743
Exchange Loss = 940,653 940,653
Total 1,124,130,092 279,621,350 1,403,751,442
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iti
As at 15'Ju|y'2021 Addition As at 16'JU|Y'2022

Salary 75,165,379 12,586,061 87,751,439
Wages 9,308,625 277,666 9,586,291
Allowances and Benefits 64,957,409 9,006,811 73,964,220
Overtime Allowances 8,163,574 1,683,655 9,847,229
Employee Leave Provision 4,470,912 1,062,992 5,533,903
Medical Expenses 5,481,201 1,047,940 6,529,141
Employee Providend Fund 4,743,110 - 4,743,110
Social Security Fund 4,254,467 2,517,212 6,771,679
Employee Insurance 2,126,161 76,600 2,202,761
Staff Welfare 231,184 - 231,184
Small Tools 43,709 43,709
Other Services 4,670,636 410,127 5,080,763
Electricity 3,410,482 456,941 3,867,423
Consulting Services 6,083,377 189,725 6,273,102
Other Reaiprs 1,931,803 105,291 2,037,094
Fuel 12,604,045 1,142,694 13,746,738
Fuel - Heavy Equipment 1,635,922 720,387 2,356,308
Mobil and Lubricants 1,005,984 159,793 1,165,777
Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance 15,221,736 2,082,642 17,304,378
Repair Equipment 4,688,702 803,216 5,491,918
Civil Repair and Maintenance 4,635,650 156,793 4,792,444
Transmission Repair and Maintenance 1,108,837 - 1,108,837
Rent 767,101 - 767,101
Insurance 1,960,367 121,307 2,081,674
Licence Fee 3,998,952 433,877 4,432,829
Land & Property Tax 243,590 84,700 328,290
Postage and Telegram 101,000 - 101,000
Telephone and Internet 2,001,645 137,698 2,139,343
Training 1,952,418 1,759,125 3,711,543
Printing and Stationery 3,773,705 210,069 3,983,774
Books and Periodicals 137,428 - 137,428
Advertisements 3,564,748 184,877 3,749,624
Guest Entertainment 2,288,569 236,779 2,525,348
Annual Day Events and Celebration 75,272 19,120 94,392
Donation 2,250,500 - 2,250,500
Misc Expenses 4,614,325 766,826 5,381,152
Transport 601,634 - 601,634
Meeting Expenses 1,200 - 1,200
Travel 4,810,755 336,775 5,147,530
Legal Fee 99,445 99,445
Social and Local Development 20,039,205 2,691,304 22,730,510
Compensations 202,967 - 202,967
Interest - Finance Cost EPF 562,771,644 161,435,727 724,207,371
Interest - Finance Cost CIT 8,385,640 5,506,890 13,892,530
Bank Charges 3,333,915 882,653 4,216,569
Depreciation 48,786,167 2,130,722 50,916,888
Total 912,561,945 211,568,148 1,124,130,092

¥4
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Operation and Maintenance Expenses-42.5 MW

| 202223 00000 | »
“ As at 16'Ju|y'2022 Addltlon As at 16'JUIY'2023

Salary 164,857,866 25,475,880 190,333,745
Wages 14,271,147 243,201 14,514,348
Allowances and Benefits 124,421,825 17,847,645 142,269,470
Overtime Allowances 15,793,748 2,654,728 18,448,476
Employee Leave Provision 11,898,649 1,964,430 13,863,079
Medical Expenses 11,801,894 2,125,717 13,927,611
Employee Providend Fund 8,789,407 78,642 8,868,049
Social Security Fund 12,736,366 4,937,892 17,674,258
Employee Insurance 3,726,916 138,543 3,865,459
Employee Welfare 515,648 - 515,648
NEA Employee Overhead 4,618,702 786,420 5,405,122
Other Services 6,046,047 754,983 6,801,029
Consulting Services 6,361,237 284,075 6,645,312
Electricity 6,763,252 919,614 7,682,866
Other Repair Maintenance 2,408,629 117,306 2,525,935
Fuel Vehicle 31,320,026 4,359,993 35,680,019
Fuel - Heavy Equipment 6,938,390 681,864 7,620,253
Mobil and Lubricants 1,665,684 170,743 1,836,427
Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance 26,775,508 2,884,003 29,659,511
Repair Equipment 7,138,154 509,783 7,647,937
Civil Repair and Maintenance 9,277,340 121,417 9,398,758
Rent 1,202,066 - 1,202,066
Insurance 5,149,788 325,934 5,475,722
Licence Fee 6,334,283 632,051 6,966,334
Land & Proparty Tax 171,505 - 171,505
Postage and Telegram 193,765 - 193,765
Telephone and Internet 4,158,650 327,585 4,486,235
Land Lease 9,356,082 60,000 9,416,082
Training 1,174,882 302,550 1,477,432
Printing and Stationery 5,128,597 248,162 5,376,759
Books and Periodicals 231,055 7,500 238,555
Advertisements 6,637,037 176,104 6,813,141
Guest Entertainment 2,925,835 146,325 3,072,160
Examination expenses 6,825 - 6,825
Misc Expenses 8,546,735 524,570 9,071,305
Travel 6,183,546 501,675 6,685,221
Transport 1,841,775 - 1,841,775
Meeting Expenses 10,706 - 10,706
Feasibility Study 5,304,193 - 5,304,193
Interest - Finance Cost - EPF 1,509,607,677 532,439,827 2,042,047,504
Interest - Finance Cost Others 30,990,490 12,150,590 43,141,080
Interest - Finance Cost - Lease 1,502,312 1,473,709 2,976,020
Service Fee 2,424,534 - 2,424,534
Annual Day Events and Celebrations 235,362 91,995 327,357
Bank Charges 8,202,667 2,514,971 10,717,638
Social and Local Development 49,538,948 2,237,520 51,776,468
Compensations 11,318 - 11,318
Legal Expenses 787,445 - 787,445
Donation 360,850 20,000 380,850
Public Hearing 429,670 - 429,670
Depreciation 87,343,921 1,273,785 88,617,706
Adjustments 238,169 - 238,169
Total 2,234,357,124 622,511,731 2,856,868,854

¥%




oI STofdgd o+l fofics o 2! aiffie gfde 06-/30¢0
Operation & Maintenance 42.5 MW

iti
2021 22 As at 15-July-2021 Addition As at 16-July-2022

Salary 143,237,384 21,620,482 164,857,866
Wages 14,125,155 145,992 14,271,147
Allowances and Benefits 111,178,909 13,242,916 124,421,825
Overtime Allowances 13,517,924 2,275,824 15,793,748
Employee Leave Provision 9,730,161 2,168,488 11,898,649
Medical Expenses 9,999,534 1,802,360 11,801,894
Employee Providend Fund 8,721,487 67,920 8,789,407
Social Security Fund 8,548,109 4,188,256 12,736,366
Employee Insurance 3,582,852 144,064 3,726,916
Employee Welfare 515,648 - 515,648
NEA Employee Overhead 3,939,502 679,200 4,618,702
Other Services 5,174,673 871,374 6,046,047
Consulting Services 6,166,237 195,000 6,361,237
Electricity 5,931,994 831,258 6,763,252
Other Repair Maintenance 2,244,949 163,681 2,408,629
Fuel Vehicle 28,063,378 3,256,647 31,320,026
Fuel - Heavy Equipment 4,824,157 2,114,233 6,938,390
Mobil and Lubricants 1,540,935 124,749 1,665,684
Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance 23,737,637 3,037,871 26,775,508
Repair Equipment 5,983,634 1,154,520 7,138,154
Civil Repair and Maintenance 9,004,867 272,474 9,277,340
Rent 1,202,066 - 1,202,066
Insurance 4,831,078 318,710 5,149,788
Licence Fee 5,559,877 774,406 6,334,283
Land & Proparty Tax 171505 - 171,505
Postage and Telegram 193,765 - 193,765
Telephone and Internet 3,849,110 309,540 4,158,650
Land Lease 9,356,082 - 9,356,082
Training 1,136,152 38,730 1,174,882
Printing and Stationery 4,925,594 203,003 5,128,597
Books and Periodicals 231,055 - 231,055
Advertisements 6,435,128 201,909 6,637,037
Guest Entertainment 2,645,731 280,104 2,925,835
Examination expenses 6,825 - 6,825
Misc Expenses 7,727,390 819,345 8,546,735
Travel 5,595,746 587,800 6,183,546
Transport 1,841,775 - 1,841,775
Meeting Expenses 10,706 - 10,706
Feasibility Study 5,304,193 - 5,304,193
Interest - Finance Cost - EPF 1,132,924,313 376,683,364 1,509,607,677
Interest - Finance Cost - CIT 18,141,079 12,849,411 30,990,490
Interest - Finance Cost - Lease - 1,502,312 1,502,312
Service Fee 2,424,534 - 2,424,534
Annual Day Events and Celebrations 190,748 44,614 235,362
Bank Charges 6,268,819 1,933,848 8,202,667
Social and Local Development 45,663,049 3,875,899 49,538,948
Compensations 11,318 - 11,318
Legal Expenses 787,445 - 787,445
Donation 360,850 - 360,850
Public Hearing 429,670 - 429,670
Depreciation 85,958,606 1,385,315 87,343,921
Adjustments 238,169 - 238,169
Total 1,774,191,507 460,165,617 2,234,357,124

¥\




Capital Work in Progress (CWIP)

CWIP for each of the project, comprise of
Capital Asset portion and Operation and
Maintenance Portion.

Capital Assets under CWIP

These include assets pertaining to the project
construction and installation. These assets have
bee classified as those ready to use and those
that are not ready to use. Ready to use assets are
depreciated over the estimated useful life. Those
that are not ready to use will be depreciated when
they become ready to use. The depreciation
pertaining to ready to use has been charged to the
operation and maintenance additions under CWIP.

Operation and Maintenance under CWIP

Expenses directly attributable to the individual
projects are recognised within the addition to
the CWIP under Operation and Maintenance
Expenses. These also include borrowing costs
on the qualifying assets as well.

Useful life of the assets will be determined
when the plants are ready to use.

3 Term Deposits
Accounting Policies

These are deposits and margins with various
entities and authorities, are made by the
company as the part of the operational or
regulatory requirements.

Explanatory Notes

Everest Bank Ltd.- For bank - -
guarantee lien

Total - -

Y5
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4 Inventory

Accounting Policies

Inventories are carried at the lower of net
realisable value or cost. Cost comprises of
all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost
is measured using first in first out method.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated cost of completion and the
necessary estimated expenses.

Explanatory Notes

Corporate Office Store 29,048,280.87 10,848,605

Project Store 29,048,280.87 10,848,605

5 Advance Payments, Prepayments and Deposits

Accounting Policies

These assets are subject annual review for
any indication of impairment.

Explanatory Notes

Advances to contractors and consultants
Advances to contractors and consultants pertain
to the contractual payments to the contractors

and consultants and will be settled when the
contracted work is completed and settled.

Advances to Contractorsand | .. .\ o3 | 16.ul-22
Consultants

ECI-BGCCPL JV - Lot 2 Upper 1,354,983 6
SEW Tundi JV - Lot 2 Lower 65,201,093 22,515,015
Dongfang Electric

International Corp - Lot 3 11,505,491 18,694,263

Upper & Lower
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Nepal Hydro and Electric

Limited - Lot 4 Upper & Lower 6,985,049

Mudvari and Joshi
Construction Lot 5

Trenji Nirman Sewa
Nepalese Sarmila J/V

Translation Difference on

Advances 3,458,422

Total 78,061,566 51,652,755

6 Deposits and Margins
These are deposits and margins with various
entities and authorities, are made by the
company as the part of the operational or
regulatory requirements.

Deposits and Margins 16-Jul-23 | 16-Jul-22

LC Margin — HBL 1,018,335 4,515,672
PPA Security Deposit =

Nepal Telecom 64,500 64,500
Margin Deposit HBL(Chilime 1,275,000 1,275,000
Hydropower Company Limited)

Police Petrol Pump Deposit 200,000 200,000
Deposit for Custom Clearance =

Guarantee Margin HBL(Exim 30,000 30,000
Code)

Guarantee Margin Laxmi Bank - 888,000.00

Total 2,587,835 6,973,172

7 Prepayments

Instances where the payments have been
made and where the expenses pertain
to the future period(s) are recognised as
prepayments. These amounts are charged
to statement of profit or loss in the period to
which they relate with.

Prepaid Insurance 209,518 225,971

Total 209,518 225,971

¥R

8 Taxes

Accounting Policies
Current Taxes

SJCL applies NAS 12 Income Taxes in accounting
for taxes on income. Income tax payable on
taxable profits (Current Tax) is recognised as an
expense in the period in which the profits arise.
Withholding taxes are also treated as income
taxes. Income tax recoverable on tax allowable
losses is recognised as a current tax asset only
to the extent that it is regarded as recoverable by
offset against taxable profits arising in the current
or prior period. Current tax is measured using
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the statement of
financial position date. Current tax assets and
liabilities have been netted off, as there is a legal
right to settle those amounts on net basis. The
net current tax asset / liability has been reported
separately in the statement of financial position.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences
arising from the differences between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. Deferred tax is determined
using tax rates and legislation enacted or
substantively enacted by the statement of
financial position date, which are expected to
apply when the deferred tax asset is realised
or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are only offset when
there is both a legal right to set-off and an

intention to settle on a net basis.




8.1 Current Tax Assets and Liabilities

Explanatory Notes
Advance Taxes 13,933,962 12,217,494
13,933,962 12,217,494

Current Tax Assets include withholding
tax deducted by other entities on behalf of
the company, such as by the banks on the
deposit interests. Since there is no incidence
of income taxes, company has not paid any

income taxes.

8.2 Income Tax Expenses

The company is yet to come under operation
and earn revenue. Therefore, there is no
taxable income of the company. Further under
the applicable income tax laws company
is exempt to pay income taxes for the first
10 years of operation after its operation.
The company will be subject to 50% of the
applicable corporate tax rate for the next
5 years after the completion of 10 years
exemption period. The company has made
provision for income tax of Rs 2,860,780 at
the rate of 25% on interest income amounting
to Rs 11,443,118.

8.3 Deferred Taxes

Tax loss can be carried forward for 7 years from
the year of incurrence. Since there is 10 years of
income tax exemption available to the company
itis not likely that any deferred tax incidence will
be adjusted in the foreseeable future.

%0
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9 Term Deposits

These term deposits are classified as held to
maturity and recognised at amortised cost
using effective interest rate. Since there are no
additional costs involved the intrinsic interest
on these instruments are considered to be the
effective interest rate and they cover for the
default risk and tie value of money.

The term deposit with Everest bank limited
as the lien for the purpose of issuance of
guarantee has been classified as non-current.
All the other term deposits have maturity
period of less than one year. These deposit
bear interests. The commercial banks are
regulated by the central bank and the risks
associated with these deposits are considered
not to be significant. Company has made term
deposits with commercial banks as under.

Kumari Bank Limited

Himalayan Bank Limited (Lien = 270,000 270,000

against Custom guarantee)
Laxmi Bank Limited

Mega Bank Limited
Siddhartha Bank Limited
Century Bank Limited
Sanima Bank Limited

Total

270,000 270,000

10 Other Advances
Explanatory Notes

These financial assets are classified as loans
and receivables and recognised at amortised
cost using effective interest rate. These
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advances do not bear any interest and are
considered to be settled within normal course
of operation. The company considers that there
is nominal risk of default on these advances.
The company considers that the cost of these
assets are present the amortised costs.

Other Advances 16-Jul-23 | 16-Jul-22

Staff Advances 170,000 35,000
Bhajuratna Engineering 48,000 48,000
Advance to Rasuwa DAO - 1,600,391 1,600,391
for Land
NRB Margin Receivables 7,374,617 2,247,917
HBL
Other Advances 5,000 -
Other Receivables 13,903,431 2,673,514
(Contractors+0thers)
Achyut Singh Basnet 859,600 859,600
NEA Dhunche Distribution 1,965,234 -
Center
Kathmandu Upatyaka 10,292 -
Khanepani Limited

Total 25,936,565 7,464,422

11 Financial Instruments
Accounting Policies

The company recognises financial instruments
when it becomes a party to the terms of
the contract, which is the trade date or the
settlement date. SJCL applies NAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurementthe
recognition, classification and measurement,
and de-recognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities, the impairment of financial
assets, and hedge accounting.

29

Classification and measurement

Financial assets are classified under four

categories as required by NAS 39, namely,

NAS 39 classification - Subsequent
Financial Assets measurement

1 Fair Value through Profit At Fair Value - through
or Loss P&L

2 Held to Maturity At Amortised cost using

effective interest rate

3 Loans & Receivables At Amortised cost using

effective interest rate

4 Available for Sale At Fair Value — through

Equity
Financial Liabilities are classified under two
categories as required by NAS 39, namely,

Subsequent
measurement

] At Fair Value -
through P&L

NAS 39 classification -

Financial Liabilities

Fair Value through
Profit or Loss

At Amortised cost
using effective
interest rate

Other Financial

Liabilities
At initial recognition, the company measures
financial instruments (financial assets and
liabilities) at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit
or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss.

De-recognition

The company derecognises a financial asset,
or a portion of a financial asset, from its
balance sheet where the contractual rights
to cash flows from the asset have expired,
or have been transferred, usually by sale, and




with them either substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset or significant risks and
rewards, along with the unconditional ability
to sell or pledge the asset.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
liability has been settled, has expired or has
been extinguished.

11 Financial Assets
Financial asset is any asset that is:

(a) Cash
(b) An equity instrument of another entity
(c) A Contractual Right:

i. To receive cash or another financial
asset from another entity; or

ii. To exchange financial assets or
financial liabilities with another entity
under conditions that are potentially
favourable to the entity; or

(d) A contract that will or may be settled in
the entity's own equity instruments and is:

i. A non-derivative for which the entity is
or may be obliged to receive a variable
number of the entity's own equity
instruments; or

ii. A derivative that will or may be settled
other than by the exchange of a fixed
amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of the entity's
own equity instruments.

11.1.1 Bank Balances

These financial assets are classified as Bank
balances. The call accounts are interest bearing
and current accounts are non-interest bearing.
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The company considered that there are nominal
risks associated with these instruments.

WM

Everest Bank Limited 132,193 6,451,443
2 Himalayan Bank Limited 176,598 10,058,224
2 Nepal Bank Limited - 93,044 92,944
Dhunche
3 Mega Bank New Account 687,203
3 Siddhartha Bank Limited 1,479,762 752,035
4 Century Bank Limited 900,656 496,186
5 Prabhu Bank Limited 14,155 14,138
5 Kumari Bank Limited 431,906 13,557,136
6 Sanima Bank Limited 1,425,884 6,633,300
6 LaxmiBank Limited 3,322,494 21,257,095
7 NMB Bank Limited 14907 55,184,103
Total 8,678,802 114,496,603

Cash and Cash Equivalents

These bank balances also represent the
cash and cash equivalents of the company.
These can be readily converted into cash with
nominal risk.

12 Share Capital
Accounting Policies

Equity Instruments are:

Any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the company after deducting
all of its liabilities meeting both of the following
condition

(i) No contractual obligation to deliver cash /
another financial instrument

(ii) Will or may be settled in the company’s
own equity
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SJCL applies NAS 32, Financial Instruments:
Presentation, to determine whether funding is
either a financial liability (debt) or equity. Issued
financial instruments or their components
are classified as liabilities if the contractual
arrangement results in the company having
a present obligation to either deliver cash or
another financial asset, or a variable number of
equity shares, to the holder of the instrument. If
this is not the case, the instrument is generally
an equity instrument and the proceeds included
in equity, net of transaction costs.

Dividends and other returns to equity holders
are recognised when paid or declared by
the members at the AGM and treated as a
deduction from equity.

Where issued financial instruments contain
both liability and equity components, these
are accounted for separately. The fair value of
the debt is estimated first and the balance of
the proceeds is included within equity.

Explanatory Notes.
Number of Value per Capital in
16-Jul-23 Shares share Value
Authorised 37,500,000 NPR100  3,750,000,000
capital
Issued capital 36,500,000 NPR100 3,650,000,000
Paid up capital 36,500,000 NPR100 3,650,000,000
Number of | Value per Capital in
16-JUI-22
Authorised 37,500,000 NPR100  3,750,000,000
capital
Issued capital 36,500,000 NPR100 3,650,000,000
Paid up capital 32,850,000 NPR100 3,285,000,000

43

Share Capital 16-Jul-23 16-Jul-22
Reconciliation

Opening Share Capital 3,285,000,000 3,285,000,000

Capital Issued during the

period 365,000,000 -

Allotment Adjustments -

Total 3,650,000,000 3,285,000,000

Percentage Holding in il e
Paid Up Share Capital o 22e | 1o-de

Chilime Hydropower

Company Limited 39.36% 43.73%
Nepal Electricity Authority 10.36% 11.51%
General Public 15.00% 16.67%
Depositors of EPF 19.50% 21.67%
Project Effected Local 10.00% 0.00%
(E:?r[r)]lsgs;ssof Promoter 3.50% 3.89%
Employees of EPF 1.00% 1.11%

Total 100.00% 100.00%

Percentage Holding in Paid T e
Up Share Capital 16-Jul-23 | 16-Jul-22

Chilime Hydropower

Company Limited 39.36% 43.73%
Nepal Electricity Authority 10.36% 11.51%
General Public 15.00% 16.67%
Depositors of EPF 19.50% 21.67%
Project Effected Local 10.00% 0.00%
Er:ralsgs;ssof Promoter 3.50% 3.89%
Employees of EPF 1.00% 1.11%

Total 100.00%  100.00%
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Shareholding Structure as 16-Jul-23| 16-Jul-22
per MOA

Chilime Hydropower 39.36% 43.73%
Company Limited

Nepal Electricity Authority 10.36% 11.51%
Various Municipalities — 1.28% 1.42%
Rasuwa District

General Public 15.00% 15.00%
Depositors of EPF 19.50% 19.50%
Project Effected Local 10.00% 10.00%
Employees of Promoter 3.50% 3.50%
Companies

Employees of EPF 1.00% 1.00%
Total 100.00%  100.00%

13 Reserves

Explanatory Notes

Capital Premium -
Retained Earning (240,729,647) (213,662,650)
Revaluation Reserve

Deferred Tax Reserve

Total (240,729,647) (213,662,650)

Share (Capital) Premium

Any premium collected on issue of shares to the
public is credited to this reserve. This reserve is
utilised only for issue of the bonus share capital.

Retained Earning

Earning made during the current and previous years
not distributed has been credited to this reserve.

Explanatory Notes

Share issue expenses amounting to NRs.
1,423,043 has also been charged to Retained
earning for the period.

vy
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Furthermore, Exchange Loss on
Advances to Contractor & Consultant amounting
to Nrs 3,458,422 of FY. 2078/79 has been

adjusted in Retained Earning in this F.Y. 2079/80.

Foreign

Right of Use Assets, Finance Cost &
Depreciation overbooked by Nrs 529,795.95,
214,580.31 & 27,519.67 respectively in F.Y.
2078/79 & Rent Expenses of Rs 60,000
underbookedinF.Y.2078/79 which netamount
of Rs 710,592 has been adjusted in Retained
Earning through Prior Period Expenses in F.Y.
2079/80.

Retained Earning 16-Jul-23

Opening Retained Earning (213,662,650)
Profit/Loss During the Year (22,896,034)
Share Issue Expenses (1,423,043)
Opening Adjustment of Lease 710,502
Accounting

Opening Adjustment of Foreign (3,458,422)
Exchange Loss

Total (240,729,647)

Revaluation Reserve

This is the reserve created to include any gain
on revaluation of property plant and equipment.

Deferred Tax Reserve

It is company’s policy to appropriate the
equivalent portion of the deferred tax assets
when a net deferred tax asset arises. In
event where deferred tax liability arises such
amounts are reclassified within the equity to

retained earnings.
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14 Financial Liabilities
A financial liability is any liability that is:
(a) contractual obligation:

i. Todeliver cash or another financial asset
to another entity; or

i. To
financial liabilities with another entity

exchange financial assets or
under conditions that are potentially

unfavourable to the entity; or

(b) A contract that will or may be settled in the
entity’s own equity instruments and is:

i. A non-derivative for which the entity is or
may be obliged to deliver avariable number
of the entity’s own equity instruments; or

i. A derivative that will or may be settled
other than by the exchange of a fixed
amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of the entity's
own equity instruments.

14.1.1 Borrowings

The loans and borrowings include amount
received from Employee Provident Fund and
Citizen Investment Trust. These borrowings have
been classified as financial liabilities carried at
amortised cost using effective interest rate.

Discounting: The additional incremental costs
related to loans and borrowings includes
commission paid during the sanction of
loans and borrowings. .25% Commission was
charged by EPF which amounts to Rs.12.50
lakhs. Management considers the impact as
immaterial and therefore the inherent interest
on these instruments represent the effective

44

interest. Since these instruments are held
solely for the purpose of principal and interest
the effective interest rate is assumed to cover
for the time value of money, i.e. EIR exactly
discounts the financial instruments therefore
no discounting has been considered.

Borrowings

From Employee Provident  4,670,133,000 4,252,400,000

Fund

Capitalised Interest - EPF ~ 3,012,526,706 2,251,898,382

Sub Total 7,682,659,706 6,504,298,382
Current Portion 16-Jul-23 16-Jul-22
Chilime Hydropower 240,000,000

Company Limited

Sub Total 240,000,000

Total 7,922,659,706 6,504,298,382

14.1.2 Other Financial Liabilities and Payables

Other Liabilities and Payables

ECI-BGCCPL J/V 100,000 -
S.E.W. Tundi J/V 22,592,992 -
Dongfapg Electric 9,214,631 )
International

Nepal Hydro & Electrci 51.969,577 i
Limited

Mudvary & Joshi

Construction P LTD 11285720 i
Chilime Engineering & i
Services Company Limited Al

Tenji Nirman Sewa 1,034,355 -
NEA Engineering 300,000 -
Payable to Employees 1,760,382 92,833
Payable to Contractors 450749 48937432

and Consultants




NEA - Overhead 1,291,258 5,801,857
Compeny Limited | 3246499 :
Vat Payable 5,534,049 3,138,612
TDS Payable 6,378,131 2,644,847
Lease Liabilities 16,097,369 21,383,612
g:;‘;)lizb"mes and 456914 24,305
P & B Associates 75,263 69,688
S D & Associates CA 402,150 393,413
Employee Provident Fund - 55,062,000

Total 137,718,645 137,548,598

14.1.3 Other Non-Current Liabilities

Deposit Received from 16-Jul-23 16-Jul-22
Contractors

Deposit Received from 541 517 550 252,666,208
Contractors

Translation Difference

on Retention 14,415,546

18,787,518

Total 245,633,098 271,453,726

14.2 Fair Value Measurements of Financial
Instruments

In accordance with NFRS 13 Fair Value
Measurement, the Company categorises
financial instruments carried on the reporting
sheetatfairvalueusingathree-level hierarchy.
Financial instruments categorised as Level 1
are valued using quoted market prices and
therefore there is minimal judgement applied
in determining fair value. However, the fair
value of financial instruments categorised
as Level 2 and, in particular, Level 3 is
determined using valuation techniques
including discounted cash flow analysis
and other valuation models. In addition,
in line with market practice, the company
applies credit, debit and funding valuation

1%
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adjustments in determining the fair value of
its uncollateralised assets. A description of
these adjustments is set out as under.

These valuation techniques involve
management judgement and estimates the
extent of which depends on the complexity of
the instrument and the availability of market
observable information. Valuation techniques
for Level 2 financial instruments use inputs that
are based on observable market data. Level 3
financial instruments are those where at least
one input, which could have a significant effect
on the instrument's valuation, is not based
on observable market data. Determining the
appropriate assumptions to be used for Level
3 financial instruments requires significant
management judgement. Further details of the
company'’s Level 3 financial instruments and the
sensitivity of their valuation including the effect
of applying reasonably possible alternative
assumptions in determining their fair value are
set out wherever required.

Valuation of financial assets and liabilities

Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or
for which fair values are disclosed have been
classified into three levels according to the
quality and reliability of information used to
determine the fair values.

Level 1 - Level 1 fair value measurements
are those derived from unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities.
Products classified as level 1
predominantly comprise equity
shares, treasury bills and other
government securities.
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Level 2 - Level 2 valuations are those where
quoted market prices are not
available, for example where the
instrument is traded in a market
that is not considered to be active
or valuation techniques are used to
determine fair value and where these
techniques use inputs that are based
significantly on observable market
data. Examples of such financial

instruments include most over-
the-counter derivatives, financial
institution issued securities,

certificates of deposit and certain
asset-backed securities.

Level 3 - Level 3 portfolios are those where at
least one input, which could have a
significant effect on the instrument’s
valuation,is notbased on observable
market data. These are valued using
various valuation techniques that
require significant management

Assets and Liabilities 2022-23

___ (Level2) | (Level3)

Term Deposit - non current 270,000
Term Deposits with Banks — current -
Other Advances 25,936,565
Bank Balances Call and Current 8,678,802
Liabilities

Loans and Borrowings 7,682,659,706
Other Liabilities and Payables 137,718,645
Assets and Liabilities 21-22

Term Deposit - non current 270,000
Term Deposits with Banks — current -
Other Advances 7,464,422
Bank Balances Call and Current 114,496,603
Liabilities

Loans and Borrowings 6,504,298,382
Other Liabilities and Payables 137,548,597

judgement in determining
appropriate assumptions, including
earnings multiples and estimated
future cash flows.

14.2.1 Fair Value of Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities Carried at Fair Value

There are no financial assets or financial
liabilities carried at fair value.

14.2.2 Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities
Carried at Amortised Costs

Assets and liabilities carried at amortised
costs using effective interest rate as below,
do not have the active market quoted price
nor they have observable similar value inputs.
Management considers that the cost and /
recognised value of these instruments
represents the fair value and these assets and
liabilities will be recovered or settled at the
recognised amount without significant risk in
normal course of the business.

Carrying . Quoted Observable | Unobservable
Fair Value . .
amount prlces Inputs inputs

270,000 270,000
25,936,565 = - 25,936,565
8,678,802 = - 8,678,802
7,682,659,706 = - 7,682,659,706
137,718,645 = - 137,718,645
270,000 = - 270,000
7,464,422 = - 7,464,422
114,496,603 = - 114,496,603
6,504,298,382 = - 6,504,298,382
137,548,597 = - 137,548,597




14.2.3 Provisions

Employee Leave Provision 10,575,927.08 7,281,453.68
Provision for Tax 2,860,779.50
Other Provision

Total 13,436,706.58 7,281,453.68

Leave provision of Employees are calculated
for the year and expenses of leave during
the year are recognized through Income
Statement. However no acturial valuation was
done for long term liabilities.

Note 15 Revenue
Accounting Policies

The company applies NAS 18 for recognition
of revenue. Revenue includes income from
sale of goods, for providing services, interest,
royalty and dividends. Revenue is recognised
when right to receive is established, amount
quantified and it is almost certain that the

amount(s) is received or will be received.

Explanatory Notes

[ | NRs. |

| 2022-23 | 2021-22 |

Revenue from Contract with - -
Customers

Dividend Income = -

Other income 1,012,230 755,273

Total 1,012,230 755,273

15.1 Revenue from Contract with Customers

Rental income -
Tender sales
Total - -

Yo

o U2 aifie URIAET Q06%/0¢0 WO STGfAgd FHU+ fafics

15.2 Finance Income

Finance Income 11,443,118
Total 11,443,118 -
Interest on Deposits during the vyear

amounting to NRs. 11,443,118.01 is interest
on temporary deposit of proceeds from issue
of Share to local public.

15.3 Other Income

Other Income 997,230 750,273
Misc Income -
Tender Sales 15,000 5,000

Total 1,012,230 755,273

16 Employee Benefit
Accounting Policies

Company applies NAS 19 Employee benefits
for accounting most of the components of
staff costs.

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, allowances, socials security
expenses, performance bonuses as provided
in the law and other employee related
expenses are recognised over the period in
which the employees provide services to

which the payments relate.

Post-retirement benefits - Defined
Contribution Scheme

SJCL provides contributionto Social Security Fund
(SSF) as post-retirement benefits under defined
contribution scheme. A certain percentage of
basic salary is paid into the scheme on monthly
basis. SJCL recognises contributions due in
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respect of the accounting period to profit and
loss. Any contributions unpaid at the reporting
date are included as a liability.

Post-retirement benefits - Defined Benefit
Schemes

The company operates gratuity, accumulated
annual leave payments and sick leave payments
as post-retirement benefits as defined benefit
schemes.  Since only two employees are
eligible for such benefits under cost benefit
consideration independent actuarial assessment
of post-employment liability is not undertaken.
However, liabilities are valued and recognised at
each reporting date on the full obligation basis
as if such benefits payable to employees if the
employees retired on the reporting date.

Explanatory Notes
16.1 Employment Benefit Costs

Staff Expenses — Corporate _m

Current Employee Benefits mm

Salary 7,500,401 6,369,417
Wages 39,150 48,060
Allowances and Benefits 6,550,384 5,446,967
Overtime Allowances 1,110,226 1,075,013
Employee leave 585,251 528,811
Employee Medical 607,044 479,218
Employee Insurance 109,578 27,800
Training 365,816

Capacity Development 14,690

exposures

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan 73,271 64,421
Expenses - EPF

Defined Contribution Plan 1,148,837 967,036

Expenses -Social Security Fund

Defined Benefit Plan
Expenses

Total 18,104,649 15,006,743

L8

Staff Expenses — 14.8 MW _m

Current Employee
Benefits

Salary 14,469,895 12,586,061
Wages 36,816 277,666
Allowances and Benefits 10,979,291 9,006,811
Overtime Allowances 1,857,975 1,683,655
Employee Leave 1,121,279 1,062,992
Provision

Medical Expenses 1,245,319 1,047,940
Employee Insurance 82,520 76,600
Training 96,000 1,759,925
Staff Welfare 0
Post Employment

Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan 0
Expenses - EPF

Defined Contribution Plan 2,893,979 2,517,212

Expenses -Social Security
Fund

Total 32,783,074 30,018,862

Staff Expenses — 42.5 MW _m

Current Employee
Benefits

Salary 25,475,880 21,620,482
Wages 243,201 145,992
Allowances and Benefits 17,847,645 13,242,916
Overtime Allowances 2,654,728 2,275,824
Employee Leave 1,964,430 2,168,488
Provision
Medical Expenses 2,125,717 1,802,360
Employee Insurance 138,543 144,064
NEA Employee Overhead 786,420 679,200
Training 302,550 38,730
Staff Welfare
Post-Employment
Benefits
Defined Contribution 78,642 67,920
Plan Expenses - EPF
Defined Contribution 4,937,892 4,188,256
Plan Expenses -Social
Security Fund

Total 56,555,647 46,374,232



Employee benefits costs is charged for the
services rendered during the period and for
the allowances and benefits pertaining to
the period during which such services are
rendered and the employee related expenses
incurred for such periods.

Employee benefit costs for Corporate Staff
is charged directly to profit or loss and those
employee costs pertaining or directly attributable
to the projects have been charged to the capital
work in progress of the individual projects within
operation and maintenance costs.

16.2 Post-Employment Benefits
16.2.1 Defined Contribution Plan

Employees are entitled to the Social Security
scheme (SSF) contribution of 20% of their
salaries under defined contribution plan.
These amounts are deposited to Social
Security Fund (SSF).
company is absolved from further obligations.
Details of the payments made under the plan
are disclosed in Note 10.1.

Once deposited the

16.2.2 Defined Benefit Plan

The company does not have any employees
who qualify for defined benefit payments. The
entire workforce comprises of the contracted
staffs with four staff being deputed under
secondment from Nepal Electricity Authority
(NEA). The four staff seconded from NEA
will receive the defined benefits under NEA by
laws from NEA for which SJCL pays special
overhead to NEA. Therefore, no actuarial
measurement of defined benefit obligation is
calculated.

%0
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17 Depreciation and Amortisations

The depreciation and amortisation pertaining

to the corporate assets has been charged to

profit or loss.

5,126,466 5,186,234

Depreciation of Property

Plant and Equipment

Amortisation of Intangible

assets
Total

5,126,466 5,186,234

18 Operating and Administrative Expenses

Security Services
Expenses

Water & Electricity
Consulting Services

Vehicle Repair and
Maintenance

Repair — premises Civil
Other Repair

Fuel and Lubricants
Insurance

License Fees

Legal Fee

Telephone and Internet
Printing and Stationery
Books and Periodicals
Guest Refreshments
Advertisement

Annual Day and events
expenses

BOD Meeting Allowances

Directors Travel and
Allowances

Other Meeting Allowance

Meeting expenses

Organization Development

Expenses
Training Expenses
Audit Fee

Audit Expenses

335,996

528,719
805,690
640,603

15,255
86,375
1,970,842
80,732
1,214,275
79,778
723911
397,367
24,395
389,940
364,896
88,004

1,224,500
180,000

1,537,500
496,995

507,596
237,271

332,697

458,300
662,293
800,279

15,000
147,603
2,077,951
83,163
915,475
100,000
660,302
339,585
65,425
317,013
479,691
380,431

880,000
180,000

1,128,000
518,857
145,457

278,284
528,501
145,273
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Travel 160,395 260,834
Bank Charges 2,102 2,543
Finance Cost under 340,953 947,187
Financial Lease

NEA Overhead Charges 732,707 644,208
Misc Expenses 423,023 454,622

Total 13,589,820 13,948,973

19 Impairments and Write-Offs

Write off of assets - -
Impairment of assets = -
Less: Reversal of Impairment - -

Total - -

20 Effects of Changes in foreign exchange
rates

Accounting Policies

Foreign currency transactions are converted
into functional currency using the exchange
rate prevailing at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currency are translated in to the
reporting currency of the company using the
rates prevailing on the reporting date. The
resulting gain or loss due to translation is taken
to statement of profit or loss. Non-monetary
assets are recorded using the rate of exchange
prevalent as on the date of initial recognition.

Explanatory Notes

Exchange Gain 3,768,538 10,649,141

Included in CWIP adjusted

Translation Gain / (Loss)

Advances - (8,861,249)

Retention 561,795 (8,942,666)
Total 4,330,333 (7,154,773)

£l

Foreign currency advances given to the
contractorsandconsultantsandforeigncurrency
retentions taken on behalf of the consultants and
contractors have been considered as monetary
assets for translation as at reporting dates. Mid
rate of Nepal Rastra Bank has been considered
for period end translations as follows

USD : NRs 131.47 127.81
21 Earnings Per Share
Accounting Policies

The calculation of basic earnings per share
is based on the profit attributable to equity
holders of the company and the basic weighted
average number of shares. When calculating
the diluted earnings per share, the weighted
average number of shares in issue is adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares held in respect of the company.

Explanatory Notes
023 202122
Opening 32,850,000 32,850,000
Weight 1 1

Further Issue

Allotment Date

Weight

Further Issue 3,650,000

Allotment Date 9-Nov-22

Weight =

Total Shares 36,500,000 32,850,000
Weighted Average Shares 32,850,000 32,850,000
PAT (22,896,034) (40,541,450)
Basic EPS (0.70) (1.23)
Diluted EPS (0.70) (1.23)




22 Finance Costs

Finance costs are capitalised and are included
under capital work in progress under NAS 23
Borrowing Costs. Interest expenses have been
included operation and maintenance expense
of the individual projects.

23 Leases
Accounting Policies

The determination of whether an arrangement
is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the
substance of the arrangement and requires an
assessment of whether the fulfillment of the
arrangementis dependent onthe use of a specific
asset or whether the arrangement conveys a
right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset,
the Company considers whether:

The contract involves the use of an identified
asset. This may be specified explicitly or
implicitly and should be physically distinct or
represent substantially all of the capacity of a
physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a
substantive substitution right, then the asset
is not identified,;

The Company has right to obtain substantially
all of the economic benefits from the use of
the asset throughout the period of use; and

The Company has right to direct the use of the
asset. The Company has this right when it has
the decision making rights that are most relevant

&R
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to changing how and for what purpose the asset
is used. In rare cases where the decision about
how and for what purpose the asset is used is
predetermined, the Company has the right to
direct the use of the asset if either;

The Company has the right to operate the
asset; or

The Company designed the asset in a way
that predetermines how and for what purpose
it will be used.

The Company recognizes a right of use
asset and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date. The right to use of
assets is the present value of the total lease
payments up to the contract date fromthe start
of contract inclusive of any increments on the
payment of the rent. The present value has
been derived using the discount rate equal to
the interest rate of Employee Provident Fund.
The Company has applied cost model after
initial recognition on commencement date
and subsequent measurement. The Company
has measured the right-of-use asset at cost:

a. Less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment and

b. Adjusted for any reameasuremnt of lease
liabilities if any.

The lease liability is initially measured at the
present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or,
if that rate cannot be readily determined, the
Company's interest rate of Employee Provident
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Fund. Generally, the Company uses its interest
rate of Loan from Employee Provident Fund
as the discount rate. The lease liability is
subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method.

The Company presents right of use assets
under Note 1 PPE related to corporate assets
to the financial statements & The Company
presents right of use assets under Note 2
Capital Work in Progress capital assets related
to the Sanjen Lower 42.5 MW to the financial
statements while the corresponding lease
liability is presented in Note 14.1.2, ‘Other
Liabilities & Payable'.

Short term leases and leases of low value
assets

The Company has elected not to recognize
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for
short term leases (that have a lease term of 12
months or less) and leases of low value assets.
The Company recognizes lease payments
associated with these leases as an expense on
a straight line basis over the lease term.

Explanatory Notes

The Company has recognized a right of use
of asset and lease liability as per NFRS 16
Leases. The right to use of assets and lease
liability is the present value of the total lease
payments up to the contract date from the
start of contract inclusive of any increments
on the payment of the rent. The right to use
of assets is depreciated over the lease term
on straight line basis. The lease liability is
amortised over the lease term.

%3

As required by Para 53 of disclosure part of
NFRS 16 Leases, following amounts shall be
disclosed about the leases of the company
and the maturity analysis of lease liability is

shown as below.

Right to Leased
Useof ) | i bilities
Assets
Balance 32nd Ashad 2079 19,935,636 21,383,612
Less: Depreciation 5,359,501
Add: Interest Cost 1,814,662
Less: Total cash outflow 6,389,044
of lease
Add: Prior Period
Adjustment (710,502)
Balance 31st Ashad 2080 14,576,135 16,098,728

Right to Use Leased
of Assets Liabilities

Balance 1 Shrawan 2078 25,322,657 25,322,657

Less: Depreciation 5,387,021

Add: Interest Cost 2,449,499

Less: Total cash outflow (7,458,030)

of lease

Add: Prior Period
Adjustment

Balance 32nd Ashad
2079

19,935,636 21,383,612

The amount of depreciation on right of use
assets related to Corporate Office and interest
costrecognizedin profit orloss amountsto NPR
4,632,140 and NPR 340,952.96 for FY 2022/23
respectively & The amount of depreciation on
right of use assets related to Sanjen Lower and
interest cost recognized in CWIP amounts to
NPR 727,362 and NPR for FY 1,473,708.55




2022/23 respectively The Right of use assets
and Lease liabilities amount to NPR 14,576,135
and 16,097,369 respectively.

24 Service Concession Arrangements

i.  Thepartythatgrantsthe servicearrangement
(the grantor) is a public sector entity,
including a governmental body, or a private
sector entity to which the responsibility for
the service has been devolved.

ii. Theoperatorisresponsibleforatleastsome
of the management of the infrastructure
and related services and does not merely
act as an agent on behalf of the grantor.

iii. Thecontractsetstheinitial pricestobe levied

by the operator and regulates price revisions

over the period of the service arrangement.

The operator is obliged to hand over the
infrastructure to the grantor in a specified
condition at the end of the period of the
arrangement, for little or no incremental
consideration, irrespective of which party
initially financed.

IFRIC 12-Service Concession Arrangements
applies to public-private service concession
arrangements if:

i. The grantor controls or regulates what
services the operator must provide with the
infrastructure, to whom it must provide them
and at what prices;

ii. The grantor controls-through ownership,

beneficial entitlement or otherwise- any

significant residual interest in the infrastructure
at the end of the term of the arrangement.

Y
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An arrangement within the scope of this
interpretation typically involves a private
sector entity (an operator) constructing the
infrastructure used to provide the public
service or upgrading it (for example, by
increasing its capacity) and operating and
maintaining that infrastructure for a specified
period of time. The operator is paid for its
services over the period of the arrangement.
Thearrangementis governed by a contract that
sets out performance standards, mechanisms
for adjusting prices and arrangements for
arbitrating disputes. Such an arrangement is
often described as a 'build-operate-transfer’,
a ‘rehabilitate-operate-transfer' or a 'public-to-
private' service concession arrangement.

Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA)(a government
entity), Chilime Hydropower Company Ltd
(government controlled entity) and various
municipalities holds more than 50% of the
shares in SJUCL. The interpretations provided
in IFRIC 12 is based on the relationship of a
“Grantor” and an “Operator” under a concession
agreement. However,SJCL itselfisabody where
the majority of the capital investment has been
done by a public-service entity i.e. NEA. Nepal
Electricity Authority itself plays a major role in
the management of the services provided by
SJCL. In consideration of all these factors, it is
concluded that the requirement of IFRIC 12 are
not applicable to SJCL as the grantor-operator
relationship cannot be established.

Related Parties Disclosures

Parties are considered to be related if one
party has the ability to control the other party
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or exercise significant influence over the 25.1 Parent Company

other party in making financial or operation . -
. .p Y g P -Chilime  Hydropower Company Limited

decisions, or one other party controls both. The o .
o T _ (shareholding is disclosed in Note: 8)

definition includes subsidiaries, associates, , , .

_ i. By virtue of representation to the board of

directors, key management personnel and ,
I benefit fund directors

employees’ retirement benefit fund. - :
ploy - Nepal Electricity Authority

25 Identification of Related Parties - Employee Provident Fund

Following have been identified as related ii. Board Chair and Directors

parties

| posten | zmm | a2
Chairman Ramji Bhandari Ramiji Bhandari

Director Shanti Laxmi Shakya Shanti Laxmi Shakya

Director Lokhari Luitel Lokhari Luitel

Director Subhas Kumar Mishra Subhas Kumar Mishra

Director Narayan Prasad Acharya Narayan Prasad Acharya

Director Thakur Jung Thapa Thakur Jung Thapa

iii. Key Managerial Personnel

e I S NS

CEO Sunil Kumar Dhungel Sunil Kumar Dhungel
Project Chief- Upper Sudhan Singh Mahat Sudhan Singh Mahat
Project Chief- Lower Arpan Bahadur Singh Arpan Bahadur Singh
Sr Contract Engineer Dipak Ram Vaidhya Dipak Ram Vaidhya
Company Secretary/Head Ghanashyam Shrestha Ghanashyam Shrestha
Finance

iv. Employee Provident Fund - EPF is considered related parties as it represents to the board. It
also manages SJCLs employee’s retirement benefit plans.

v. Board of directors allowances and facilities.

&¥®
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1 Ramji Bhandari Chairman 115,000.00 30,000.00
2 Shanti Laxmi Shakya Director 98,000.00 30,000.00
3 Lokhari Luitel Director 225,000.00 30,000.00
4 Subhas Kumar Mishra Director 163,000.00 30,000.00
5 Narayan Prasad Acharya Director 280,000.00 30,000.00
6 Thakur Jung Thapa Director 217,000.00 30,000.00

Total 1,098,000.00 180,000.00

vi. Remunaration of Key Managerial personel

Total Remunaration after
Desination
Tax(Rs)

Sunil Kumar Dhungel 2,380,875.37

2 Arpan Bahadur Singh Project Chief- SHEP 2,271,833.25
3 Sudhan Singh Mahat Project Chief- SUHEP 2,107,000.62
4  Dipak Ram Vaidhya Sr Contract Engineer 1,617,826.82
5  Ghanashyam Shrestha Company Secretary/Head Finance 1,766,739.20
Total 10,144,275.26

25.2 Transactions with Related Parties

Land Lease from Chilime Hydropower company 1,291,444 1,232,804
Yearly Payment for Utilizing of NEA server for E-bidding 3,284,629 -
Overhead payment to NEA for deputed Staff 1,519,127 1,323,408
Directors’ sitting fees 1,404,500 1,060,000
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel 10,144,275 12,823,083

Payment to EPF for provident fund of staff is disclosed in Note 10.

25.3 Year End balances with / from related parties

The year end Receivable/(payable) balance with related parties are as follows:-

Chilime Hydropower Company Limited 3,246,499 315,590
Nepal Electricity Authority 1,291,257.95 (5,801,857)
Total 4,537,757 (5,486,267)

&%
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26 Operating Segments

Accounting Policies

NFRS 8 Operating Segments requires particular
classesofentities (essentiallythosewithpublicly
traded securities) to disclose information
about their operating segments, products and
services, the geographical areas in which they
operate, and their major customers.

Explanatory Notes

The Company has only one
operating segment (bothinterms of geography
and products) and therefore, identification,
classification and disclosure of separate
reportable operating segments in accordance
with NFRS 8 is not disclosed separately.

reportable

27 Interest In Other Entities
Accounting Policies

The company follows NFRS 12 Disclosure of
Interest in Other Entities for disclosing the
extent of the investment, control and influence.

Explanatory Notes

SJCL does not have any interest in other
entities.

28 Events After Reporting Period
Accounting Policies

The company follows NAS 10 Events After
Reporting Period for accounting and report
for the events that occur after the reporting
period. The company classifies those events
as adjusting and non-adjusting in

<9

Explanations

There are no material events both adjusting or
non-adjusting for the reporting periods.

29 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Accounting Policies

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations
whose existence will be confirmed only by
uncertain future events, and present obligations
where the transfer of economic resources
is uncertain or cannot be reliably measured.
Contingent liabilities are not classified as on-
SFP but are only disclosed unless the outflow
of economic resources is probable.

Acommitmentisacontractual obligationtomake
a payment in the future. These amounts are not
recorded in the statement of financial position
since the company is not under obligation at
reporting date to make such payments. The
amounts below are the minimum amounts that
we are committed to pay in future.

Explanatory Notes

Contingent Liability

Commitments — 977,695,975
Contractual 806,945,926

Litigation

Total 806,945,926 977,695,975

Restatement of prior period balances

Previously reported financial statements and
financial statements for the current financial
year as reported in the regulatory financial
statements has been restated in compliances
with the requirements of NFRS and due to
prior period error adjustments.







